
  

RANCON REALTY FUND V,  
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

400 South El Camino Real, Suite 1100 
 San Mateo, CA 94402  

(650) 343-9300 
 
April 21, 2014 
 
Dear Limited Partner: 
 

You are a limited partner (a “Limited Partner”) in Rancon Realty Fund V, a California limited 
partnership (the “Partnership”).  On behalf of Partnership, we are writing to request your consent to 
authorize Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation, as the general partners of the 
Partnership (the “General Partners”), to sell the assets of the Partnership and wind up its affairs (the 
“Liquidation”).  The Liquidation involves the sale of the remaining properties owned by the Partnership, 
payment of Partnership liabilities, distribution of any proceeds and dissolution of the Partnership.   
 

In connection with the proposed Liquidation, attached are a Notice for Action by Written 
Consent, a Consent Solicitation Statement, which contains important information relating to the 
Liquidation, and a Consent Form with a return envelope.  You are urged to read the Consent Solicitation 
Statement carefully.  If you are in doubt as to how to deal with the matters described in the Consent 
Solicitation Statement, you should consult your financial, legal and tax advisors. 
 

If you want your vote to be represented, you should complete the enclosed Consent Form and 
sign, date and return it promptly in the enclosed Business Reply envelope, or in the manner set forth in 
the attached Consent Solicitation Statement under the caption “Voting Procedures.”  This solicitation will 
not expire, and will continue until the requisite number of consents for the proposal are obtained or the 
General Partners abandon the solicitation, in their sole discretion.   
 

Sincerely, 
 

RANCON REALTY FUND V,  
a California limited partnership 

 
 By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 

 Daniel L. Stephenson, its General Partner 
 
By: Rancon Financial Corporation,  

  its General Partner 
 
  By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 
   Daniel L. Stephenson, President 



 

RANCON REALTY FUND V, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
NOTICE FOR ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT OF LIMITED PARTNERS  

 
 
To the Limited Partners of Rancon Realty Fund V, a California limited partnership: 
 
We are soliciting consent from the holders of limited partner units (“Units”) of Rancon Realty Fund V, a 
California limited partnership (the “Partnership”), to authorize Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon 
Financial Corporation, the general partners of the Partnership, to sell the assets of the Partnership and 
wind up its affairs (the “Liquidation”).  The proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution is set forth in 
the accompanying Consent Solicitation Statement.   
 
Because you are a holder of Units, we are required to ask for your consent to complete the Liquidation.  
Please carefully review the information in the enclosed Consent Solicitation Statement before voting.  If 
you have any questions or require assistance in completing the enclosed Consent Form, please contact 
Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., toll free at (888) 909-7774, or by e-mail to 
proxy@myinvestment.com.  
 
DATED at San Mateo, California this 21st day of April 2014. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

RANCON REALTY FUND V,  
a California limited partnership 

 
 By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 

 Daniel L. Stephenson, its General Partner 
 
By: Rancon Financial Corporation,  

  its General Partner 
 
  By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 
   Daniel L. Stephenson, President 

 
 
IMPORTANT: YOUR PARTICIPATION IS VERY IMPORTANT. PLEASE COMPLETE THE 
ENCLOSED CONSENT FORM AND SIGN, DATE AND RETURN IT PROMPTLY BY ONE OF THE 
VOTING PROCEDURES DESCRIBED BELOW UNDER THE CAPTION “VOTING 
PROCEDURES.” FAILURE TO RETURN THE ENCLOSED CONSENT FORM WILL HAVE THE 
SAME EFFECT AS A VOTE AGAINST THE LIQUIDATION. 
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RANCON REALTY FUND V,  
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

400 South El Camino Real, Suite 1100 
San Mateo, CA 94402 

(650) 343-9300 
 

CONSENT SOLICITATION STATEMENT 
FOR WRITTEN CONSENT WITHOUT A MEETING 

 
Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Materials for this Consent Solicitation Statement: This Consent 
Solicitation Statement, together with a Notice for Action by Written Consent of Limited Partners and Consent Form, are 
available on the internet at the following address: myinvestment.com.  

SUMMARY 

General 

This Consent Solicitation Statement is being furnished to holders (“Limited Partners” or “you”) of limited partner units 
(“Units”) of Rancon Realty Fund V, a California limited partnership (the “Partnership” or “we”), in connection with the 
solicitation of approval for the sale of all of the Partnership’s assets and the dissolution of the Partnership (the 
“Liquidation”) pursuant to a Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution (the “Plan of Liquidation” or the “Plan”).  The matter 
for which we seek consent is described in further detail in this Consent Solicitation Statement. 
 
Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution (pages 12-14)  

Upon approval of the Liquidation, Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation, as the general partners of the 
Partnership (the “General Partners”), will (1) hire an independent brokerage firm or firms to market for sale and sell the 
assets of the Partnership and use the sale proceeds and/or other Partnership funds to pay all expenses in connection with 
such sales, (2) pay or make provision for payment of all Partnership obligations and liabilities, and (3) distribute the 
remaining assets in the manner set forth in the Partnership’s Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership, 
dated as of July 10, 1985, and amended as of August 23, 1985, November 30, 1987, September 12, 1988, April 1, 1989, 
March 11, 1991, and March 27, 2014 (the “Partnership Agreement”). We will then file a Certificate of Cancellation with 
the California Secretary of State, whereupon the Partnership will be terminated and will cease to exist.  We expect to 
complete the sale of the Partnership’s remaining properties within approximately twelve to eighteen months after the 
Limited Partners’ approval of the Liquidation.  However, because of numerous uncertainties, the Liquidation may take 
longer or shorter than expected.  The Partnership’s assets and liabilities may be transferred to a liquidating trust to 
facilitate the liquidation process.  See the discussion of the liquidating trust under the caption “What You Should Know 
Before Voting on the Liquidation—Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution” below. 
 
Background and Reasons for the Liquidation (pages 7-10) 

The General Partners recommend the Liquidation of the Partnership for a number of reasons, including the following: 
 

• The term of the Partnership expires December 31, 2015, at which time the liquidation and dissolution of the 
Partnership must commence in accordance with the terms of the Partnership Agreement. There is current 
economic uncertainty which could negatively impact local and national economic conditions between now and 
December 31, 2015.  The current interest rate environment provides purchasers the opportunity to leverage 
properties at historically low carrying costs and, therefore, creates favorable market conditions to sell.  Due to 
the economic uncertainty of local and national markets between now and December 31, 2015, and a current 
favorable market condition to sell, the General Partners believe that the Liquidation is advisable at this time; 

• All of the Partnership’s debt will become due on or around December 31, 2015.  The General Partners believe it 
may be difficult to refinance such debt, and consequently proceeds from the sale of the Partnership’s properties 
are needed to pay down such debt on or prior to the due date;   
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• To the extent the properties are not sold, they will continue to subject the Partnership to the risks inherent in the 
ownership of real estate, such as fluctuations in occupancy rates, operating expenses and rental rates, which in 
turn may be affected by general and local economic conditions, the supply and demand for properties of the type 
owned by the Partnership and federal, state and local laws and regulations affecting the ownership and operation 
of real estate; 

• The market for the trading of Units is sporadic, with Units generally traded at a value below the estimated Net 
Liquidation Value (as defined below), and thus it is difficult for the Limited Partners to sell their Units if they 
wish to do so; 

• Liquidation of the Partnership is likely to provide the Limited Partners with liquidating distributions; and 
• Liquidation of the Partnership would limit the administrative burdens to Limited Partners of including Schedule 

K-1 activity on their tax returns with respect to the Partnership. 
 

Estimated Net Liquidation Value (page 15) 

The General Partners estimate that the Partnership has an average net liquidation value to Limited Partners of 
approximately $386 per Unit (“Net Liquidation Value”). The foregoing is an estimate only, and the actual Net 
Liquidation Value could vary materially from the above estimate and may be substantially less. In estimating the Net 
Liquidation Value, the General Partners have relied upon estimates of the values of the Partnership’s properties and other 
assets, the costs of paying and satisfying all of the Partnership’s outstanding debts and liabilities, and the costs that the 
Partnership will incur as a result of and during the liquidation process. The General Partners’ estimates of the values of the 
properties are based upon the General Partners’ knowledge of the real estate market and the General Partners’ projections 
and models.  No third-party appraisals were obtained in connection with the General Partners’ valuation of the Units, and 
the General Partners’ valuation and the methodology that they employed has not been verified or reviewed by any third-
party advisor, including the Partnership’s auditors. 
 
Furthermore, since the average Net Liquidation Value only represents the arithmetic mean of the amounts which the 
General Partners estimate will be distributed with respect to each Unit, the actual amount distributed with respect to each 
Unit likely will vary from the average Net Liquidation Value depending on the date and price such Units were originally 
acquired from the Partnership (whether by such Limited Partner or, in the case of Units which were acquired in the 
secondary market, the original holder of such Unit at the time of initial issuance) and the accrued preferred return for such 
Units. For the foregoing reasons, there can be no assurance that the amount distributed per Unit to a Limited Partner will 
equal the Net Liquidation Value, and the amount actually distributed to a Limited Partner may vary materially from this 
amount. See, “Risk Factors—Distributions to Limited Partners will not be uniform,” below. 
 
Allocations (pages 21-22) 

For a description of the manner in which net gain or net loss from the sale of the Partnership’s assets will be allocated 
among the Limited Partners and General Partners, and an amendment to the Partnership Agreement relating thereto, see 
“The Partnership and the General Partners—Allocations and Distributions.”  
 
Liquidation Expenses (pages 15-16) 

The Partnership will pay for the expenses of this Consent Solicitation Statement and, if approved by the Limited Partners, 
the Liquidation. 
 
Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences (pages 16-20) 

You are required to take into account your distributive share of the Partnership’s income, gains, losses, deductions, credits 
and tax preference items in computing your federal income tax liability for any taxable year.  For federal income tax 
purposes, you will be required to include in your income your allocable share of the gain or loss realized by the 
Partnership upon the sale of the Partnership’s assets pursuant to the Liquidation. In addition, you will recognize gain or 
loss, as the case may be, to the extent the amount of the liquidating distribution received by you exceeds, or is less than, 
respectively, your tax basis for your Units. For a description of the manner in which net gain or net loss from the sale of 
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the Partnership’s assets will be allocated among the Limited Partners and General Partners, see “The Partnership and the 
General Partners—Allocations and Distributions.” 
 
Your allocable share of Partnership income, gain or loss from the sale of the Partnership’s assets is generally treated as 
derived from a passive activity and generally subject to the “passive activity” rules. The “passive activity” rules allow 
taxpayers to deduct their passive activity losses only against their passive activity income. Passive activity income does 
not include “portfolio income” such as interest, dividends and royalties, and ordinary income such as salary and other 
compensation for personal services. Therefore, you are generally required to segregate income and loss as follows: 
“active” trade or business income or loss; “passive activity” income or loss; or “portfolio” income or loss. The passive 
activity rules apply to individuals, estates, trusts, personal service corporations and certain closely-held corporations 
(including S corporations). As set forth in more detail under the caption, “Material United States Federal Income Tax 
Consequences,” it is likely that the Partnership is treated as a “publicly traded partnership,” within the meaning of Section 
469(k) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and, as a result, any losses from operations have 
been treated as passive activity losses that may not be used to offset income from any other activity other than income 
generated by this Partnership.  Income or gain from the Partnership as a result of the Liquidation (to the extent not used to 
offset losses from this Partnership) is generally treated as portfolio income.  
 
If you as a Limited Partner are not or have not been able to use the passive activity losses generated by the Partnership, it 
is likely you will be able to use your unused passive activity losses to reduce your income from other sources at the time 
you receive the final liquidating distribution. Limited Partners are urged to consult with their tax advisors regarding the 
impact of the passive loss rules on their individual circumstances. 
 
THE DISCUSSION OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES SET FORTH ABOVE AND ON PAGES 
16-20 OF THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION STATEMENT DOES NOT PURPORT TO BE A COMPLETE 
ANALYSIS OR LISTING OF ALL POTENTIAL TAX EFFECTS THAT MAY APPLY TO YOU.  YOU ARE 
STRONGLY URGED TO CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE PARTICULAR TAX 
CONSEQUENCES OF THE LIQUIDATION TO THEM, INCLUDING THE APPLICATION AND EFFECT OF 
FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN AND OTHER TAX LAWS. 
 
Appraisal Rights (page 20) 

Neither California law nor the Partnership Agreement requires that Limited Partners be entitled to appraisal rights in the 
Liquidation, and no such appraisal rights will be afforded Limited Partners voting against the Liquidation. 
 
Modification and Abandonment (page 14) 

The Plan of Liquidation may be amended by the General Partners if they determine that such action would be in the best 
interest of the Partnership and its Limited Partners.  Any amendment which appears necessary but would materially and 
adversely affect the interests of the Limited Partners must be approved by the Limited Partners holding 50% or more of 
the outstanding Units. The Plan of Liquidation may be abandoned by the General Partners after it is adopted if they 
determine that such action would be in the best interest of the Partnership and its Partners.   
 
Interests of Certain Persons in the Liquidation (page 16) 

While the General Partners are required to perform in a manner consistent with their fiduciary duties to the Limited 
Partners, they have interests in the Liquidation that differ from those of the Limited Partners.  See “What You Should 
Know Before Voting on the Liquidation—Interests of Certain Persons in the Liquidation” below.  
 
Recommendation of the General Partners (page 20) 

The General Partners recommend a vote “FOR” approval of the proposed Liquidation.  If approved by the Limited 
Partners, the Plan of Liquidation would go into effect as soon as reasonably practicable after approval by the Limited 
Partners.  After the Partnership has been liquidated, the General Partners will file a Certificate of Cancellation with the 
California Secretary of State, whereupon the Partnership will be terminated. 
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Voting Procedures (pages 23-25) 

Limited Partners who owned Units at the close of business on the Record Date (as defined on page 24) may vote in 
accordance with the voting procedures set forth on pages 23 through 25 of this Consent Solicitation Statement.  On that 
date, there were 83,898 Units outstanding and entitled to vote.  Each Limited Partner may cast one vote for each Unit 
owned on that date.  Adoption of the Liquidation requires the affirmative vote of the Limited Partners holding 50% or 
more of the outstanding Units.  As of the Record Date, Daniel L. Stephenson, a General Partner, has the power to vote 103 
Units on the proposal (see “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” below). 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION 
STATEMENT AND THE PROPOSED LIQUIDATION 

Q: Why have I received this Consent Solicitation Statement? 
 
A: You have received this Consent Solicitation Statement because you hold Units in the Partnership.  The Partnership 
Agreement requires that the holders of 50% or more of the outstanding Units in the Partnership entitled to vote approve 
the dissolution and winding up of the Partnership.  You are entitled to vote because, according to the records of the 
Partnership, you owned Units on the Record Date (as defined on page 24).  Even if you have sold some or all of your 
Units since that date, if you owned Units on the Record Date, you are entitled to vote. 
 
Q: What does the Liquidation involve? 
 
A: We are proposing to sell all of the Partnership’s assets, pay or make provision for all Partnership obligations and 
liabilities, distribute the available cash in accordance with the Partnership Agreement and terminate the Partnership. 
 
Q: How can the Liquidation be approved? 
 
A: The consent of Limited Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units on the Record Date is required to 
approve the Liquidation. 
 
Q: How will proceeds from the Liquidation be distributed? 
 
The liquidation proceeds will be first used for the payment of debts and obligations of the Partnership (including the 
expenses of the Liquidation) and for the establishment of reserves before being distributed to the Limited Partners and the 
General Partners. The General Partners estimate that the Limited Partners will receive, on average, approximately $386 
per Unit. Since the average Net Liquidation Value only represents the arithmetic mean of the amounts which the General 
Partners estimate will be distributed with respect to each Unit, the actual amount distributed with respect to each Unit may 
vary from the average Net Liquidation Value depending upon the date and price such Units were originally acquired from 
the Partnership (whether by such Limited Partner or, in the case of Units which were acquired in the secondary market, 
the original holder of such Unit at the time of initial issuance) and the accrued preferred return for such Unit. The General 
Partners, with respect to their interests as General Partners, are not expected to receive any liquidating distributions in 
connection with the sale of the Partnership’s assets. 
 
Q: Why are the General Partners proposing to sell the Partnership’s properties at this time? 
 
A: The General Partners are recommending the Liquidation because they believe the Partnership has maximized the 
principal benefits of owning its properties, in particular: (1) generating current income for Limited Partners through cash 
distributions; and (2) providing potential capital appreciation opportunities.  Moreover, the term of the Partnership expires 
on December 31, 2015, at which time the liquidation and dissolution of the Partnership must commence in accordance 
with the terms of the Partnership Agreement.  There is current economic uncertainty which could negatively impact local 
and national economic conditions between now and December 31, 2015.  The current interest rate environment provides 
purchasers the opportunity to leverage properties at historically low carrying costs and, therefore, creates favorable market 
conditions to sell.  Due to the economic uncertainty of local and national markets between now and December 31, 2015, 
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and a current favorable market condition to sell, the General Partners believe that the Liquidation is advisable at this time.  
All of the Partnership’s debt will also become due on or around December 31, 2015.  The General Partners believe it may 
be difficult to refinance such debt, as lenders would be reluctant to extend financing beyond the Partnership’s term, and 
consequently proceeds from the sale of the Partnership’s properties are needed to pay down such debt on or prior to the 
due date.  If the Partnership does not commence with the marketing and sale of its properties until the expiration of its 
term, it runs the risk that the debt will become due before the Partnership has the opportunity to sell its assets to satisfy the 
debt obligations.   
 
Furthermore, to the extent the properties are not sold, they will continue to subject the Partnership to the risks inherent in 
the ownership of real estate, such as fluctuations in occupancy rates, operating expenses and rental rates, which in turn 
may be affected by general and local economic conditions, the supply and demand for properties of the type owned by the 
Partnership and federal, state and local laws and regulations affecting the ownership and operation of real estate.   
 
Additionally, some Limited Partners have inquired about possible exit strategies because they feel burdened by the 
Schedule K-1 tax reporting requirements of the Partnership and/or they have limited opportunities to liquidate their 
investment due to the fact that the trading market for the Units has been sporadic and that the Units generally trade at a 
value lower than the estimated Net Liquidation Value. 

 
Accordingly, the sale of the Partnership’s properties and the liquidation and dissolution of the Partnership appears to be in 
the best interests of the Partnership and the Limited Partners.  See “What You Should Know Before Voting on the 
Liquidation—Background and Reasons for the Liquidation” set forth on pages 7 through 10 of this Consent Solicitation 
Statement. 
 
Q: Do the General Partners recommend that I consent to the Liquidation? 
 
A:  Yes.  The General Partners recommend that Limited Partners consent to the Liquidation by marking the box entitled 
“FOR” with respect to the Liquidation proposal on the enclosed Consent Form and returning it promptly in accordance 
with the voting procedures set forth on pages 23 through 25 of this Consent Solicitation Statement. 
 
Q: What will happen if the Liquidation is approved? 
 
A:  The General Partners will hire one or more independent brokerage firm(s) and seek to market and sell the properties 
owned by the Partnership and distribute the net proceeds to pay off Partnership debts and make distributions of any 
remaining cash to the Limited Partners.  Following this plan, the General Partners will take all necessary steps to 
terminate the Partnership.  The General Partners expect that it will take approximately twelve to eighteen months from the 
date of the Limited Partners’ approval of the Liquidation to sell the Partnership’s properties.  Dissolution can be a 
complex process that may depend on a number of factors, most of which are beyond the Partnership’s control.  
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the Liquidation will be completed within the specified time frame.  
Completion of the Liquidation may also be subject to certain risks.  See “What You Should Know Before Voting on the 
Liquidation – Risk Factors” set forth on pages 10 through 12 of this Consent Solicitation Statement. 
 
Q: Will I owe any federal income tax as a result of the Liquidation? 
 
A: The sale of the properties is expected to generate principally gain which will generally be taxed at long-term capital 
gain rates for United States federal income tax purposes. Long-term capital gain is generally subject to a maximum 
marginal federal income tax rate of 20% for individuals, trusts and estates. However, to the extent of certain depreciation 
recapture attributable to depreciation deductions previously claimed, such long-term capital gain is generally subject to a 
maximum marginal federal income tax rate of 25% for individuals, trusts and estates). The determination of the tax rates 
for different Limited Partners will vary depending on their particular circumstances. Eligibility for such long-term capital 
gain rates assumes that the gain from the sale of the properties is not treated as gain from the sale of inventory or property 
held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business. No assurance, however, in this regard can be 
given. For most, if not all, Limited Partners, the sale is not expected to generate ordinary income in any material respect. 
Distribution of the Liquidation proceeds generally will result in additional capital gain for a Limited Partner for United 
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States federal income tax purposes to the extent such proceeds exceed such Limited Partner’s basis in his or her Units. If 
the Liquidation proceeds are less than such Limited Partner’s basis in his or her Units, he or she will realize a capital loss 
with respect to such distribution. Any gain may also be subject to the 3.8% net investment income tax. Qualified plans 
(i.e., any pension, profit sharing or stock bonus plan that is qualified under Section 401(a) of the Code) and tax-exempt 
entities, although generally exempt from federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code, nevertheless are 
subject to tax to the extent that their unrelated business taxable income (or “UBTI”) as defined in Section 512 of the Code 
exceeds $1,000. In this regard, the gain from the sale of the property will constitute UBTI based on the amount of 
indebtedness to which the property is subject. Therefore, tax-exempt entities must consult and rely solely upon their own 
tax counsel regarding the UBTI generated by the Liquidation. Tax matters are very complicated and your tax 
consequences may depend on your financial situation, when you acquired your Units, and whether you purchased your 
Units in the original offering or in the secondary market.  Please consult your tax advisor to determine the tax 
consequences of the Liquidation.  See “What You Should Know Before Voting on the Liquidation—Material United 
States Federal Income Tax Considerations” set forth on pages 16 through 20 of this Consent Solicitation Statement.  
 
Q: What if the Liquidation is not approved? 
 
A:  If the Liquidation is not approved by the requisite number of Limited Partners, then the Partnership will continue to 
operate as a legal entity with its assets and liabilities, until it is dissolved on December 31, 2015, in accordance with the 
Partnership Agreement.  Alternatively, the Limited Partners may vote at any time prior to December 31, 2015, to liquidate 
the Partnership.  Until the Partnership is in liquidation, the Partnership may not sell properties representing two-thirds or 
more of the net book value of all of its properties (measured as of the end of the most recently completed calendar quarter, 
and in either a single sale or in multiple sales in the same twelve month period) without the consent of Limited Partners 
holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units. 
 
Q: Am I required to vote on the Liquidation? 
 
A:  No. You are not required to vote; however, we cannot complete the Liquidation without the approval of Limited 
Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units entitled to vote.  If you fail to send in your signed Consent Form, it 
will have the same effect as a vote “AGAINST” the Liquidation.  However, if you send in your signed Consent Form and 
do not select an option on the Consent Form relating to the Liquidation, your vote will be counted “FOR” the Liquidation.  
 
Q: How long do I have to consent? 
 
A: You may submit your signed Consent Form now.  Please mark your vote, sign and return the Consent Form, by either: 
(1) using the enclosed Business Reply envelope; (2) faxing it to the Partnership’s consent solicitation agent, Preferred 
Partnership Services, Inc., at (925) 371-0167; or (3) e-mailing a scanned version of the signed Consent Form to Preferred 
Partnership Services, Inc., to proxy@myinvestment.com.  Consent Forms may be sent indefinitely, until the requisite 
consent is obtained or the General Partners abandon the solicitation, in their sole discretion.  See “Voting Procedures” set 
forth on pages 23 through 25 of this Consent Solicitation Statement. 
 
Q: Can I revoke my consent? 
 
A: Yes. Limited Partners may withdraw or revoke their consent at any time prior to completion or abandonment of the 
solicitation.  To be effective, a written, facsimile or e-mail revocation or withdrawal of the Consent Form must be 
received by the consent solicitation agent prior to such time and must be addressed as follows: by mail to Preferred 
Partnership Services, Inc., 261 Boeing Court, Livermore, CA 94551; by fax to (925) 371-0167; or by e-mail of a scanned 
document revocation to proxy@myinvestment.com.  A notice of revocation or withdrawal must specify the Limited 
Partner’s name and the number of Units being withdrawn and be signed by the Limited Partner.   
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Q: Do Limited Partners have dissenters’ rights? 
 
A:  Under applicable state law, Limited Partners are not entitled to appraisal rights with respect to the value of the Units.  
There will not be any procedure by which a Limited Partner can seek an alternative valuation of his or her Units, 
regardless of whether the Limited Partner does or does not consent to the Liquidation. 

WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW BEFORE VOTING ON THE LIQUIDATION  

The information contained in this Consent Solicitation Statement with respect to the Liquidation is qualified in its entirety 
by reference to the Plan of Liquidation and the Partnership Agreement.  A copy of the Plan of Liquidation is attached 
hereto as Appendix A, and is incorporated by reference herein.  A copy of the Partnership Agreement may be requested 
from the Partnership, free of charge, upon written, facsimile or e-mail request to Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., at 
261 Boeing Court, Livermore, CA 94551; facsimile at (925) 371-0167; or e-mail to proxy@myinvestment.com.   
 
Background and Reasons for the Liquidation  

The Partnership, which was formed on May 8, 1985, under the California Uniform Limited Partnership Act, completed its 
initial acquisition of property during 1985, consisting of approximately 76.21 acres of partially developed and unimproved 
land located in San-Bernardino, California.  The property is part of a master-planned development of 153 acres known as 
Tri-City Corporate Centre (“Tri-City”) and is zoned for mixed commercial, office, hotel, transportation-related and light 
uses.   All of the Tri-City parcels are owned by the Partnership or by Rancon Realty Fund IV, a California limited 
partnership (“Fund IV”), a partnership sponsored by the General Partners. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership’s rental properties consisted of eight office and four retail properties, 
aggregating approximately 668,000 rentable square feet, of which 625,000 square feet are office space, and 43,000 square 
feet are retail space. 
 

Property Type Square Footage 
One Carnegie Plaza Two two-story office buildings 107,276 
Two Carnegie Plaza Two-story office building 68,957 
Carnegie Business Center II Two two-story office buildings 50,867 
Lakeside Tower Six-story office building 112,716 
One Parkside Four-story office building 70,068 
Bally’s Health Club (Bally’s)  Health club facility 25,000 
Outback Steakhouse (Outback) Restaurant 6,500 
Palm Court Retail III Retail building 6,004 
Two Parkside Three-story office building 82,039 
Pat & Oscars Restaurant  5,100 
Brier Corporate Center Three-story office building 104,501 
Three Parkside Two-story office building 29,076 
  668,104 

  

As of December 31, 2013, the weighted average occupancy of the twelve properties was 70%. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership also owned approximately 4.4 acres of unimproved land.  Presently, the 
Partnership does not have any plans to develop this site. 
 
The Partnership has two outstanding notes payable.  The first note payable is collateralized by Bally’s Health Club, 
Carnegie Business Center II, Lakeside Tower, Outback Steakhouse, Pat & Oscars, Palm Court Retail III and One Carnegie 
Plaza.  The first note has a fixed interest rate of 5.46% and a maturity date of January 1, 2016, with a 30-year amortization 
requiring monthly payments of principal and interest totaling $151,000.  As of December 31, 2013, the outstanding 
balance of the first note payable was $23,252,000.  The second note payable is collateralized by Brier Corporate Center, 
One Parkside, Two Parkside and Two Carnegie Plaza.  The second note payable has a fixed interest rate of 5.61% and a 
maturity date of May 1, 2016, with a 30-year amortization requiring monthly payments of principal and interest totaling 
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$173,000.  As of December 31, 2013, the outstanding balance of second note payable was $26,313,000.  Both notes 
contain release provisions for individual assets (conditioned upon payment of a prepayment premium, as described below) and 
provide for a one-time loan assumption.  The loan documents for both notes provide that if a debt service coverage ratio 
of 1.2 to 1 (as calculated by the lender) is not maintained, the lender has the right to notify the Partnership that a triggering 
event has occurred.  If a triggering event has occurred, the lender would have certain rights to retain revenues generated by the 
property in excess of property operating expenses, taxes, insurance, capital improvement costs and debt service as additional 
cash collateral, rather than returning such amounts to the Partnership.  As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership has not been 
notified by the lender of either note that a triggering event has occurred. 
 
Each note payable provides that the Partnership may prepay the full principal amount of the note, together with all 
accrued and unpaid interest.  The Partnership is also permitted under each note payable to make a partial prepayment in 
connection with the release of the lender’s lien on an individual property. Any prepayment, whether partial or full, 
requires that the Partnership give the lender at least thirty (30) days prior written notice and pay a prepayment premium to 
the lender.  If the note payable is prepaid in full, the prepayment premium is equal to the greater of (i) one percent (1%) of 
the outstanding principal balance of the note, and (ii) the “Present Value” of the note, less the amount of principal being 
prepaid, calculated as of the prepayment date.  If the note payable is partially prepaid in connection with the release of the 
lender’s lien on an individual property, the prepayment premium is equal to the percentage that the “Allocated Release 
Price” for such property (115% of the loan amount allocated to such property) bears to the entire then-existing principal 
balance of the note, multiplied by the prepayment premium that would be due if the note was paid in full as of such date.  
The “Present Value” of the note is determined by discounting all scheduled payments of principal and interest remaining 
to maturity of the note, attributed to the amount being prepaid, at the “Discount Rate” (the rate which, when compounded 
monthly, is equivalent to the semi-annual yield on the Treasury Constant Maturity Series with maturity equal to the 
remaining weighted average life of the note, when compounded semi-annually).  If the note payable is prepaid in full as of 
July 1, 2015, the prepayment premium is estimated to be approximately $600,659, for the first note payable, and 
$1,161,856, for the second note payable.   
 
Upon approval of the Liquidation, the General Partners will (1) seek to sell the Partnership’s assets and use the sale 
proceeds and/or other Partnership funds to pay all expenses in connection with such sales, (2) pay or make provision for 
payment of all of the Partnership’s obligations and liabilities, and (3) distribute the remaining assets in the manner set 
forth in the Plan of Liquidation.  See the discussion under the caption “Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution” 
below.  We will then file a Certificate of Cancellation with the California Secretary of State, whereupon the Partnership 
will be terminated and will cease to exist.  We expect to complete the sale of the Partnership’s remaining properties within 
approximately twelve to eighteen months after the Limited Partners’ approval of the Liquidation.  However, because of 
numerous uncertainties, the Liquidation may take longer or shorter than expected.  The Partnership’s assets and liabilities 
may be transferred to a liquidating trust to facilitate the liquidation process.  See the discussion of the liquidating trust 
under the caption “Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution” below. 
 
As of the date hereof, the Partnership has not entered into any agreement for the sale of any of its properties.  If the 
proposal is approved, the General Partners will be authorized to sell the Partnership’s properties, in one or a series of 
(related or unrelated) transactions, on such terms as are negotiated by the General Partners.  The General Partners may 
group the Tri-City properties into two or more packages of properties (such as separate packages of retail properties, 
office properties and unimproved land) and then solicit separate bids from potential purchasers for each package.  To 
enhance the value of the packages and maximize the proceeds from the sales, the packages may include parcels in Tri-
City which are owned by Fund IV.  If any of the Partnership’s properties are sold in a package with Fund IV’s properties, 
the General Partners will apply a methodology to apportion the proceeds from such sale between the two partnerships, 
such as the relative purchase price ascribed to the properties by the buyer, the relative appraised values of such properties, 
a fairness opinion issued by a financial expert, or such other reasonable methodology as may be adopted by the General 
Partners.   
 
Before recommending the Liquidation, the General Partners considered the benefits and risks associated with continuing 
the business of the Partnership.  After weighing the benefits and risks of continuation, the General Partners believe that 
the Liquidation is in the best interests of the Limited Partners. We believe that the Liquidation provides the best 
alternative for the Limited Partners for a number of reasons, including the following: 
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• The term of the Partnership expires December 31, 2015, at which time the liquidation and dissolution of the 

Partnership must commence in accordance with the terms of the Partnership Agreement. There is current 
economic uncertainty which could negatively impact local and national economic conditions between now and 
December 31, 2015.  The current interest rate environment provides purchasers the opportunity to leverage 
properties at historically low carrying costs and, therefore, creates favorable market conditions to sell.  Due to 
the economic uncertainty of local and national markets between now and December 31, 2015, and a current 
favorable market condition to sell, the General Partners believe that the Liquidation is advisable at this time; 

• All of the Partnership’s debt will become due on or around December 31, 2015.  The General Partners believe it 
would be difficult to refinance such debt and, consequently, proceeds from the sale of the Partnership’s properties 
are needed to pay down such debt on or prior to the due date;   

• To the extent the properties are not sold, they will continue to subject the Partnership to the risks inherent in the 
ownership of real estate, such as fluctuations in occupancy rates, operating expenses and rental rates, which in 
turn may be affected by general and local economic conditions, the supply and demand for properties of the type 
owned by the Partnership and federal, state and local laws and regulations affecting the ownership and operation 
of real estate; 

• The market for the trading of Units is sporadic, with Units generally traded at a value below the estimated Net 
Liquidation Value; 

• Liquidation of the Partnership is likely to provide the Limited Partners with liquidating distributions; and 
• Liquidation of the Partnership would limit the administrative burdens to Limited Partners of including Schedule 

K-1 activity on their tax returns with respect to the Partnership. 
 

The alternative to Liquidation would be to continue the Partnership in accordance with its existing business plan.  The 
General Partners considered retaining the properties for a longer period of time to realize greater capital appreciation.  In 
this regard, possible improvements in economic and market conditions could produce increased cash flow and enhance the 
sales prices of the properties.  However, if the Partnership were to continue under its current structure, the General 
Partners believe that the Limited Partners would likely retain their investment without any significant increase in value or 
exit opportunities prior to December 31, 2015.  Consequently, while we believe that the Liquidation will achieve more 
favorable economic results for Limited Partners than by continuing the Partnership under its current structure, we are 
unable to assure you that continuation of the Partnership’s business would not produce better results than those obtained 
in the Liquidation. 
 
For the reasons stated above, the General Partners believe that the Liquidation would produce a better result for the 
Limited Partners than continuing to operate the Partnership in its current form to December 31, 2015.  If the Liquidation is 
not approved by 50% or more of the outstanding Units entitled to vote, the Partnership would continue to operate in its 
current fashion and may not sell properties representing two-thirds or more of the net book value of all of its properties 
(measured as of the end of the most recently completed calendar quarter, and in either a single sale or in multiple sales in 
the same twelve month period) without the consent of Limited Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units. 
 
No independent third party has reviewed or approved the General Partners’ recommendation.  However, the General 
Partners believe that their recommendation is in the best interest of Limited Partners and consistent with their fiduciary 
duties to the Limited Partners.  See “The Partnership and the General Partners—Fiduciary Duties of the General 
Partners.”  Consequently, the General Partners recommend that the Limited Partners consent to the proposed Liquidation 
by marking the box entitled “FOR” next to the Liquidation proposal on the enclosed Consent Form. 
 
Limited Partners are urged to consult with their independent financial, legal and tax advisors prior to consenting to the 
Liquidation. 
 
Role of Glenborough in the Liquidation  

Glenborough LLC (“Glenborough”), an affiliate of Glenborough Property Partners, LLC, which holds 13.78% of the 
Units, provides services to the Partnership pursuant to a Property Management and Services Agreement between the 
Partnership and Glenborough.  The services provided under that Agreement include property management, asset 



 

10 
 

management, accounting and other services concerning the Partnership’s properties.  The Agreement is in effect until the 
earlier of December 31, 2015, or the completion of the sale of all real property assets of the Partnership.  If the 
Liquidation is approved, the General Partners anticipate that the Agreement will be renewed on substantially the same 
terms for a term which will run until the Partnership has sold all of its real property assets.  
 
In connection with the sale of the Partnership’s properties as part of the Liquidation, Glenborough may provide a variety 
of services to the General Partners pursuant to the Agreement, including asset valuation analysis, developing a disposition 
plan for the Partnership’s properties, engaging and monitoring a listing broker, helping prepare the broker’s marketing 
plan and materials, evaluating offers and negotiating in accordance with the disposition plan, conducting property tours 
and tenant interviews, coordinating due diligence requests, retaining counsel and negotiating and preparing purchase and 
sale agreements, and managing post-closing issues.  Throughout the term of the Agreement, Glenborough will continue to 
receive a property management fee of 2.5% of the gross rental revenue for the Partnership’s remaining properties and 
administrative and consulting services fees in accordance with the Agreement.  Glenborough will also receive a sale fee 
equal to 1% of the gross sales price upon the sale or exchange by the Partnership of any property (provided that in no 
event will the fee payable to Glenborough, together with the commissions payable by the Partnership to any and all 
persons employed in connection with the sale, be more than 6% of the sales price for a property).  Additionally, as 
compensation for the work Glenborough will perform after the liquidation of the Partnership (such as maintaining records 
and assisting with tax returns), Glenborough will be paid a dissolution fee of $250,000 by the Partnership upon the sale of 
all of the Partnership’s assets.   
 
Risk Factors 

In addition to the other information included elsewhere in this Consent Solicitation Statement, the following factors 
should be considered carefully in determining whether to approve the Liquidation.  
 
Uncertainty of amount and timing of liquidating distributions to Limited Partners.  A number of factors will affect 
the amount and timing of liquidating distributions in the Liquidation, including the prices for which the properties are 
sold, the condition of the real estate market during the Liquidation, the costs of liquidation and other matters, most of 
which are beyond the control of the Partnership.  There is also no assurance that the Partnership’s assets can be sold 
within a reasonable period of time.  As a result, we cannot guarantee the timing or amount of liquidating distributions to 
Limited Partners.  See “Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution” and “The Partnership and the General 
Partners—Allocations and Distributions under the Partnership Agreement” below. 
 
Distributions to Limited Partners will not be uniform. Since the average Net Liquidation Value only represents the 
arithmetic mean of the amounts which the General Partners estimate will be distributed with respect to each Unit, the 
actual amount distributed with respect to each Unit likely will vary from the average Net Liquidation Value depending 
upon the date and price such Units were originally acquired from the Partnership (whether by such Limited Partner or, in 
the case of Units which were acquired in the secondary market, the original holder of such Unit at the time of initial 
issuance) and the accrued preferred return for such Units. See “The Partnership and the General Partners—Allocations 
and Distributions” below. 
 
There may be a delay in receiving certain benefits of any sales.  The Partnership Agreement authorizes the General 
Partners to utilize proceeds from the sales of properties to establish reserves for authorized Partnership purposes.  We may 
reserve some of the remaining undistributed proceeds from the sale of properties for such purposes as reserves for 
unknown liabilities, audit costs, fees and tax return preparation.  The Plan also authorizes the General Partners to transfer 
the assets and liabilities of the Partnership to a liquidating trust designated by the General Partners.  Such a transfer to a 
liquidating trust would be conditional upon the Partnership meeting the SEC requirements to do so.  Transfer of all of the 
Partnership’s assets and liabilities to a liquidating trust would permit the Partnership to seek to de-register the Partnership 
as a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”).  De-registration 
would result in cost savings to the Partnership from not being required to file periodic reports with the SEC.  
Consequently, the General Partners anticipate that a liquidating trust may be used at such time as they believe the costs of 
maintaining the Partnership’s registration under the Exchange Act outweigh the benefits to the Limited Partners of the 
Partnership’s reporting obligations thereunder. 
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Sales of assets pursuant to the Plan of Liquidation are not subject to Limited Partner approval.  If the Limited 
Partners approve the Liquidation, the General Partners will commence marketing of all of the Partnership’s properties.  
Limited Partners will have no right or opportunity to vote on the sale of each property and will, therefore, have no right to 
approve or disapprove the terms of any such sale.  Therefore, by consenting to the Liquidation, Limited Partners are 
granting the General Partners authority to sell all of the Partnership’s assets upon terms and conditions which they deem 
appropriate.  See “Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution” below.  In the past, consistent with the terms of the Partnership 
Agreement, Limited Partner consent was not necessary to sell a single property; however the Partnership may not sell 
properties representing two-thirds or more of the net book value of all of its properties (measured as of the end of the most 
recently completed calendar quarter, and in either a single sale or in multiple sales in the same twelve month period) 
without the consent of Limited Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units. 
 
There is a lack of independent representation regarding the Liquidation recommendation.  The Partnership has not 
retained an independent representative to act on behalf of the Limited Partners or the Partnership in designing the overall 
structure of the Liquidation.  Furthermore, no third-party appraisals were obtained in connection with the General 
Partners’ valuation of the Net Liquidation Value, and the General Partners’ valuation and the methodology they employed 
has not been verified or reviewed by any third-party advisor, including the Partnership’s auditors.   
 
The Liquidation would lead to a loss of opportunity to benefit from future events.  If the Liquidation is approved, 
Limited Partners should be aware that there can be no assurance that the Liquidation will result in greater returns to 
Limited Partners than a continuation of the Partnership.  After the Liquidation, the Partnership will not benefit from 
possible improvements in economic and market conditions that could produce increased cash flow and enhance the sales 
prices of the properties.   
 
The General Partners will have conflicts of interest in the Liquidation.  If the Liquidation is approved, the General 
Partners will have conflicts of interest with respect to the Liquidation.  In this regard, the General Partners anticipate that 
they will have a negative capital account balance upon dissolution of the Partnership which, pursuant to the Partnership 
Agreement, is to be restored by the General Partners (up to a limit of 1.01% of the original investment capital of the 
Limited Partners).  Consequently, there is the risk that the General Partners will be motivated to sell the properties in such 
a manner that there is sufficient gain to eliminate their capital account deficit.  Further, due to the manner in which net 
gain and net loss for a fiscal period are allocated among the General Partners and Limited Partners, the General Partners 
might be motivated to sell the properties in such a manner that maximizes their distributions in the Liquidation. See “The 
Partnership and the General Partners—Allocations and Distributions” below.  
 
Limited Partners may incur tax liability for certain years in excess of cash distributions received from the 
Partnership.  During the Liquidation, a Limited Partner’s tax liability from the sale of the properties may exceed the cash 
distributions they receive in certain taxable years.  While the Partnership expects that the Limited Partner’s income tax 
associated with the Liquidation will be less than their cash receipts during the year or years of the Liquidation, no 
assurance can be given in this regard. 
 
The character of the gain from the sale of the property may be ordinary. Provided such gain is not treated as gain 
from the sale of inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, the gain 
from the sale of the property will be treated as capital gain. In this regard, Section 1231 of the Code provides that gain 
from the sale of depreciable property held for use in a trade or business is generally taxed at the same rates as long-term 
capital gain. Though the Partnership expects that the gain from the sale of the property will not constitute gain from the 
sale of inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, the Partnership can 
provide no assurance in this regard. If the gain from the sale of the property were treated as gain from the sale of 
inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, in whole or in part, such gain 
would we treated as ordinary income.  
 
The gain from the sale of the property may by unrelated business taxable income. Qualified plans (i.e., any pension, 
profit sharing or stock bonus plan that is qualified under Section 401(a) of the Code) and tax-exempt entities, including 
individual retirement accounts, although generally exempt from federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code, 
nevertheless are subject to tax to the extent that their unrelated business taxable income (or UBTI) as defined in Section 
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512 of the Code exceeds $1,000 during any tax year. If the gain from the sale of the property is treated as gain from the 
sale of inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, then all such gain will 
constitute UBTI. Though the Partnership expects that the gain from the sale of the property will generally not be treated as 
gain from the sale of inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, the 
Partnership can provide no assurance in this regard. Further, the gain from the sale of the property will constitute UBTI 
based on the amount of indebtedness to which the property is subject. Therefore, tax-exempt entities must consult and rely 
solely upon their own tax counsel regarding the UBTI generated by the Liquidation.  
 
Proposed Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution 

The Liquidation is to be effected in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the proposed Plan of Liquidation 
and the Partnership Agreement. Upon approval of the Liquidation, the General Partners will (1) hire one or more 
independent brokerage firm(s) to market for sale and sell the assets of the Partnership and use the sales proceeds and/or 
other Partnership funds to pay all expenses in connection with such sales, (2) pay or make provision for payment of all 
Partnership obligations and liabilities and (3) distribute the remaining assets as set forth in the Partnership Agreement and 
the Plan of Liquidation, as described in this Consent Solicitation Statement.  We will then file a Certificate of Cancellation 
with the California Secretary of State, whereupon the Partnership will be terminated and will cease to exist. 
 
Pending the sale of the properties, the Partnership will continue to operate the properties and the Partnership will continue 
to exist.  We expect to complete the sale of the properties within approximately twelve to eighteen months after the date 
of the Limited Partners’ approval of the Liquidation.  Liquidation, however, can be a complex process which may depend 
on a number of factors, most of which are beyond our control.  For example, the Partnership may be pursuing claims 
against others or defending litigation, or there may be other contingencies to which the Partnership may become subject 
during the Liquidation.  Furthermore, the General Partners may determine that the interests of the Limited Partners are 
better served by waiting to sell certain properties to maximize the value of the sales of such properties.  Consequently, the 
Liquidation may take longer or shorter than expected.   
 
The following describes generally certain material provisions of the Plan of Liquidation and is qualified in its entirety by 
reference to such Plan of Liquidation, a copy of which is attached to this Consent Solicitation Statement as Appendix A. 
 
Disposition of Assets:  The Plan of Liquidation authorizes the Partnership to begin concluding the affairs of the 
Partnership as soon as the Plan of Liquidation has been approved by the Limited Partners (the “Effective Date”).  After 
the Effective Date, the General Partners will continue to have all the powers of the General Partners under the Partnership 
Agreement, including the power to discharge the contracts of the Partnership, collect the assets of the Partnership, sell all 
or any part of the remaining assets of the Partnership, and do all other acts appropriate to liquidate the business of the 
Partnership.  The sale of the Partnership’s assets by the Partnership may be to one or more persons.  The Plan of 
Liquidation prohibits the sale or other disposition of the Partnership’s assets to the General Partners or any of their 
affiliates.  Currently the General Partners contemplate that substantially all of the assets will be sold or otherwise disposed 
of within twelve to eighteen months after the date of the Limited Partners’ approval of the Liquidation.   
 
The prices obtained upon sale of the Partnership’s assets will depend upon the market conditions at the time of each sale, 
which generally will be beyond the Partnership’s control.  The prices obtained upon sales of the properties will also 
depend upon factors affecting the equity investment in real estate generally, including general and local economic 
conditions, the condition of the property, the property’s occupancy and financial condition, competition, legal matters, 
including zoning and environmental issues, and the availability of financing. 
 
General Partners’ Authority:  After the Effective Date, the General Partners will be authorized to execute and deliver 
such agreements, conveyances, assignments, transfers, certificates and other documents and to take such other action as 
they deem necessary or desirable in order to carry out the provisions of the Plan of Liquidation and to effect the complete 
liquidation and dissolution of the Partnership. 
 
Provisions for Liabilities:  All liabilities of the Partnership are to be paid, provided for, settled, or otherwise satisfied in 
the manner determined by the General Partners. A reserve fund of cash or other assets, if required, will be retained in an 
amount determined by the General Partners to be necessary for the payment of estimated liabilities. 
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Distributions to Limited Partners:  Distributions to the Limited Partners will be made at such times and upon such terms 
as determined by the General Partners in accordance with the Partnership Agreement and the Plan of Liquidation.  While 
no assurances can be given as to the amounts to be distributed or the timing of distributions, the General Partners intend to 
dispose of the Partnership’s assets as promptly as practicable in a manner which maximizes the economic benefit of such 
sales by the Partnership. 
 
In addition to the factors discussed above affecting the Partnership’s estimated Net Liquidation Value, the amount actually 
distributed to Limited Partners will depend upon the amounts deemed necessary or appropriate by the General Partners to 
pay or provide adequately for all of the Partnership’s debts and liabilities, fixed or contingent, and for the payment of the 
expenses of adopting and implementing the Plan of Liquidation.   
 
The General Partners also will have the authority to transfer the assets and liabilities of the Partnership to a liquidating 
trust designated by the General Partners.  Such a transfer to a liquidating trust would be conditional upon the Partnership 
meeting the SEC requirements to do so.  Transfer of the Partnership’s assets and liabilities to a liquidating trust would 
permit the Partnership to seek to de-register the Partnership as a reporting company under the Exchange Act.  
Consequently, it is expected that a liquidating trust would be employed if the General Partners believe the costs of 
maintaining the Partnership’s registration under the Exchange Act outweigh the benefits to the Limited Partners of the 
Partnership’s reporting obligations thereunder. 
 
Termination of the Partnership:  Upon approval of the Plan of Liquidation, the General Partners will proceed to liquidate 
the Partnership’s assets and to terminate its business.  After the General Partners have determined, either before or after 
the final liquidating distribution, that the Partnership’s liabilities have been satisfied or provided for, the Plan of 
Liquidation provides for the filing of documents with the Secretary of the State of California and elsewhere as required to 
terminate the existence of the Partnership.  Thereafter the Partnership will be terminated and cease to exist. 
 
Indemnification: Section 21.1 of the Partnership Agreement currently provides for the Partnership to indemnify the 
General Partners and their affiliates, officers, directors, partners and trustees are indemnified against any losses, 
judgments, liabilities, expenses and amounts paid in connection with the Partnership, provided that the same were not the 
result of negligence or misconduct on the part of such persons.  The Plan of Liquidation provides that such rights of 
indemnification will survive the termination of the Partnership and may be satisfied only out of the assets of any reserve 
fund or liquidating trust which has assumed the liability of the Partnership therefore, but not from prior distributions to the 
Partnership’s Limited Partners.  If a liquidating trust is used, the trustee of the liquidating trust will be entitled to 
indemnification comparable to the indemnification rights of the General Partners under the Partnership Agreement. 
 
Modification and Abandonment:  The Plan of Liquidation may be amended by the General Partners if they determine that 
such action would be in the best interest of the Partnership and its Limited Partners.  Any amendment which appears 
necessary but would materially and adversely affect the interests of the Limited Partners must be approved by the Limited 
Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units entitled to vote thereon.  The Plan of Liquidation may be 
abandoned by the General Partners after it is adopted if they determine that such action would be in the best interest of the 
Partnership and its Partners.   
 
Following the liquidation of the Partnership’s assets, Limited Partners of record will be entitled to a share of the aggregate 
beneficial interests in the net proceeds of the liquidation.  The actual amount, timing of and record dates for Limited 
Partner distributions will be determined by the General Partners in their sole discretion in accordance with the Plan and 
will depend upon the timing and proceeds of the sale of the Partnership’s remaining assets, and the amounts deemed 
necessary by the General Partners to pay or provide for all of the Partnership’s liabilities and obligations.  Following 
liquidation, the Limited Partners would no longer have any economic or legal interest in the Partnership as an ongoing 
entity as it would cease to exist. 
 
Liquidating Trust:  The Plan also authorizes the General Partners to transfer the assets and liabilities of the Partnership to 
a liquidating trust designated by the General Partners.  Such a transfer to a liquidating trust would be conditional upon the 
Partnership meeting the SEC requirements to do so.  Transfer of all of the Partnership’s assets and liabilities to a 



 

14 
 

liquidating trust would permit the Partnership to seek to de-register the Partnership as a reporting company under the 
Exchange Act.  De-registration would result in cost savings to the Partnership from not being required to file periodic 
reports with the SEC.  Consequently, the General Partners anticipate that a liquidating trust may be used at such time as 
they believe the costs of maintaining the Partnership’s registration under the Exchange Act outweigh the benefits to the 
Limited Partners of the Partnership’s reporting obligations thereunder. 
 
If a liquidating trust is used to facilitate the liquidation process, all remaining assets of the Partnership, subject to its 
liabilities, would be transferred to the liquidating trust, and the Limited Partners will become beneficial owners of a pro 
rata share of the beneficial interests in the liquidating trust.   The liquidating trust’s activities would be specifically limited 
to liquidating the assets transferred to it and distributing the proceeds from such liquidation, enforcing the rights of the 
beneficiaries in the trust, collecting income from the assets, providing for the liabilities of the Partnership, and making 
liquidating distributions to the beneficiaries.  After all of the assets have been sold by the trust, the trust will remain in 
existence for an additional period to defend any claims which may arise in connection with the Partnership’s business.  It 
is anticipated that the liquidating trust agreement will provide that the trust will be terminated within three years from the 
date assets are first transferred to the trust, but that the life of the trust may be extended to more than three years if 
necessary to facilitate the liquidation.   
 
The liquidating trust would issue annual reports to the beneficiaries which would include an unaudited financial statement 
plus a statement of receipts and disbursements of the liquidating trust for the year.  The liquidating trust would also 
provide each beneficiary with information necessary for the preparation of the beneficiary’s tax returns.  The liquidating 
trust will provide interim reports to beneficiaries whenever deemed necessary by the trustee.  The unaudited financial 
information provided to beneficiaries will be filed with the SEC under cover of Form 10-K, using the Partnership’s SEC 
file number.  Any interim reports delivered by the liquidating trust to beneficiaries will also be filed with the SEC using 
the Partnership’s SEC file number under cover of Form 8-K.  
 
Estimated Net Liquidation Value  

The General Partners estimate that the Partnership has an average Net Liquidation Value to Limited Partners of 
approximately $386 per Unit.  The foregoing is an estimate only, and the Net Liquidation Value could vary materially 
from the above estimate and may be substantially less. In estimating the Net Liquidation Value, the General Partners have 
relied upon estimates of the values of the Partnership’s properties and other assets, the costs of paying and satisfying all of 
the Partnership’s outstanding debts and liabilities, and the costs that the Partnership will incur as a result of and during the 
liquidation process. The General Partners’ estimates of the values of the properties are based upon the General Partners’ 
knowledge of the real estate market and the General Partners’ projections and models.  No third-party appraisals were 
obtained in connection with the General Partners’ valuation of the Units, and the General Partners’ valuation and the 
methodology that they employed has not been verified or reviewed by any third-party advisor, including the Partnership’s 
auditors.  
 
The Net Liquidation Value does not necessarily reflect the actual average amount that Limited Partners will receive in 
liquidating distributions for various reasons discussed in this Consent Solicitation Statement, including under the caption 
“Risk Factors.” These reasons include, but are not limited to, the actual sales price of the properties, the timing of the 
sales of the properties, uncertainty of costs associated with the sales of the properties and dissolution, and the uncertainty 
of future operating income and expenses. There can be no assurance that the sales price of the Partnership’s properties and 
other assets will not be less than the General Partners’ estimates, which could result in the Limited Partners receiving a 
smaller distribution. Additionally, the estimated Net Liquidation Value does not include any extraordinary expenses such 
as litigation which could substantially reduce the Net Liquidation Value. 
 
Since the average Net Liquidation Value only represents the arithmetic mean of the amounts which the General Partners 
estimate will be distributed with respect to each Unit, the actual amount distributed with respect to each Unit will vary 
from the average Net Liquidation Value depending on the date and price such Units were originally acquired from the 
Partnership (whether by such Limited Partner or, in the case of Units which were acquired in the secondary market, the 
original holder of such Unit at the time of initial issuance) and depending upon the preferred return for such Units. See the 
discussion under the caption “The Partnership and the General Partners—Allocations and Distributions,” below, and 
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“Risk Factors—Distributions to Limited Partners will not be uniform,” above. As a result, the amount distributed per 
Unit to a Limited Partner will not equal the average Net Liquidation Value, and such difference may be material.   
 
We do not anticipate updating and do not assume any obligation to update or otherwise publicly revise the estimates 
presented in this document to reflect circumstances existing or developments occurring after the preparation of these 
estimates or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated events. 
 
Liquidation Expenses 

The Partnership will pay for the expenses of the solicitation and, if approved by Limited Partners, the Liquidation.  The 
expenses of solicitation includes expenses such as the costs of mailing and printing this Consent Solicitation Statement, 
any supplements thereto or other documents related to the Liquidation, telephone calls, legal fees, appraisal fees, 
accounting fees, consent solicitation agent fees and other fees related to the solicitation of consents, as well as 
reimbursement of expenses incurred by brokers and banks, if any, in forwarding this Consent Solicitation Statement to 
Limited Partners.  The Partnership will pay these expenses whether or not the Liquidation is consummated.  If the 
Liquidation is consummated, the Partnership will also pay the expenses of the Liquidation, which include costs such as 
brokerage commissions, legal, accounting, tax and other advisory fees, travel expenses and all other fees related to the 
Liquidation. 
 
The Partnership intends to hire an independent brokerage firm or firms at market rates to provide services in connection 
with the sale and marketing of the properties.  The General Partners will not share in any commissions paid to brokers in 
connection with the sale of the properties.  Glenborough will also provide assistance to the Partnership with the sale and 
marketing of the properties and liquidation of the Partnership, as described in more detail, above, under the caption “Role 
of Glenborough in the Liquidation.”  
 
Interests of Certain Persons in the Liquidation 

You should be aware that the General Partners, although they are required to perform in a manner consistent with their 
fiduciary duties to the Limited Partners, have interests in the Liquidation that may differ from those of the Limited 
Partners. The General Partners may have a negative capital account balance upon dissolution of the Partnership which, 
pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, is to be restored by the General Partners (up to a limit of 1.01% of the original 
investment capital of the Limited Partners).  Consequently, there is the risk that the General Partners will be motivated to 
sell the properties in such a manner that there is sufficient gain to eliminate their capital account deficit. The General 
Partners also have the right to participate in distributions made on liquidation; however, given the estimated Net 
Liquidation Value, the General Partners do not anticipate that there will be sufficient liquidating distributions for the 
General Partners to receive any distributions with respect to their interests as General Partners, as set forth in more detail 
above under the caption “Questions and Answers about this Consent Solicitation Statement and the Proposed 
Liquidation—How will proceeds from the Liquidation be distributed?”   
 
Accounting Treatment 

The Partnership will prepare financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as of and 
through the date the Certificate of Cancellation is filed by the Partnership and will engage its independent auditors to audit 
the financial statements.   If the Partnership’s assets are transferred to a liquidating trust, however, the financial statements 
delivered by such trust to its beneficiaries (the former Limited Partners) will not be audited.   
 
Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences 

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH UNITED STATES TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230, LIMITED 
PARTNERS ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT: (A) ANY DISCUSSION OF FEDERAL TAX ISSUES IN THIS 
MEMORANDUM IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE RELIED UPON, AND CANNOT BE RELIED UPON, 
BY LIMITED PARTNERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON 
LIMITED PARTNERS UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE; AND (B) LIMITED PARTNERS ARE URGED 
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TO SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX 
ADVISOR.  
 
The federal income tax discussion set forth below addresses the material federal income tax consequences of the 
Liquidation of the Partnership, but does not purport to deal with all aspects of federal income taxation that may be 
relevant to a particular Limited Partner in the light of such Limited Partner’s personal circumstances. The discussion is 
directed solely to those Limited Partners who are individual U.S. citizens or residents, who acquired their Units for cash, 
who hold the Units as capital assets within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, and have acquired such Units for 
investment and not as a dealer or for resale. Therefore, this discussion may not be applicable to certain classes of 
taxpayers, including insurance companies, subchapter S corporations or other pass-through entities, securities dealers, 
non-resident alien individuals, foreign entities, foreign trusts and estates and beneficiaries thereof, financial institutions, 
real estate investment trusts, regulated investment companies, qualified plans (i.e., any pension, profit sharing or stock 
bonus plan that is qualified under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code) or tax-exempt entities, including 
individual retirement accounts (except to the extent discussed below under the caption, “Tax-Exempt Entities”), trusts or 
persons who acquired Units as compensation, persons who acquired their Units as part of an integrated transaction, 
including a “straddle,” “hedge,” “constructive sale,” or “conversion transaction,” persons whose functional currency for 
tax purposes is not the United States dollar, and persons subject to the alternative minimum tax provisions of the Code. 
This discussion is based upon the Code, regulations promulgated under the Code by the United States Treasury 
Department (including temporary regulations), judicial decisions, published rulings of the Internal Revenue Service (the 
“IRS”), and other applicable authorities, all as in effect on the date hereof and all of which are subject to change or 
differing interpretation (possibly on a retroactive basis). No assurance can be given that the IRS would not assert, or that a 
court would not sustain, a position contrary to any of the tax consequences described below.  
 
As noted above, Limited Partners are urged to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific tax consequences to them 
of the Liquidation of the Partnership, including the applicability and effect of federal, state, local, foreign, and other tax 
laws. 
 
In General.  The Partnership, as a partnership for federal income tax purposes, is not subject to federal income tax; rather, 
each Limited Partner is required to take into account his or her distributive share of the Partnership’s income, gains, 
losses, deductions and tax preference items in computing such Limited Partner’s federal income tax liability for any 
taxable year of the Partnership ending within or with the taxable year of such Limited Partner, without regard to whether 
the Limited Partner has received or will receive any distribution from the Partnership.  Such distributive share is required 
to be reported by the Partnership to each Limited Partner on a Form 1065, Schedule K-1.  Each Limited Partner is 
required to report consistently with such Form 1065, Schedule K-1 unless it discloses any inconsistent position to the IRS 
when he or she files his or her federal income tax return.  A Limited Partner’s distributive share of the Partnership’s 
income or loss is determined in accordance with the allocations set forth in the Partnership Agreement, as discussed in 
more detail under the caption, “The Partnership and the General Partners.” 
 
For federal income tax purposes, it is anticipated that the Liquidation will consist of two separate components: 
 

(1) The sale by the Partnership of its assets; and 
(2) The distribution of cash to each Limited Partner in liquidation (a “liquidating distribution”) of such Limited 

Partner’s interest in the Partnership.   
 
Each of these is separately discussed below. 
 
Sale of the Partnership’s Assets.  For federal income tax purposes, each Limited Partner will be required to include in 
his or her income his or her allocable share of the gain or loss realized by the Partnership upon the sale of the 
Partnership’s assets pursuant to the Liquidation.  Gain will result primarily from the sale of properties and related assets 
(“Property Gain”), and provided that the Property Gain is not treated as gain from the sale of inventory or property held 
for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, the Property Gain will be treated as gain from the sale 
of depreciable property held for use in a trade or business and treated as gain subject to Section 1231 of the Code, as 
discussed in the subsequent paragraph immediately below. Though the Partnership expects that the Property Gain will not 
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constitute gain from the sale of inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or 
business, the Partnership can provide no assurance in this regard. If the Property Gain were treated as gain from the sale of 
inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, in whole or in part, such gain 
would be treated as ordinary income. 
 
Section 1231 gain is generally treated as long-term capital gain as long as all gains from the sale of Section 1231 property 
exceed all losses from Section 1231 property in the taxable year. However, Section 1231 provides that gain from the sale 
of Section 1231 property is treated as ordinary income to the extent Section 1231 losses exceed Section 1231 gains during 
the taxpayer’s five preceding tax years. As a result, the tax effect of the Property Gain could be different for different 
Limited Partners depending upon each Limited Partner’s Section 1231 situation. Under the depreciation recapture rules of 
Section 1250 of the Code, a portion of the Section 1231 gain recognized upon the sale or other disposition of Section 1231 
property may, to the extent of certain prior depreciation deductions, be taxed at a higher rate than the rate applicable to 
long-term capital gains, as discussed below. 
 
For individuals, trusts and estates, long-term capital gains (which include net gains recognized from the disposition of 
Section 1231 property) generally are taxed at rates lower than those applicable to ordinary income. To the extent Property 
Gain qualifies as long-term capital gain, such gain will be subject to a maximum marginal federal income tax rate of 20% 
for such taxpayers. Net long term capital gains of such taxpayers, however, will be subject to a maximum marginal federal 
income tax rate of 25% to the extent of “unrecaptured Section 1250 gains.” Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain for a property 
generally will be equal to the lesser of the amount of gain recognized as a result of the sale of a property or the 
depreciation deductions allowed with respect to such property. Ordinary income will be subject to a maximum marginal 
federal income tax rate of 39.6%.  The determination of the tax rates for different Limited Partners will vary depending on 
their particular circumstances. Any Property Gain generally may also be subject to the 3.8% net investment income tax, as 
discussed below under the caption, “Net Investment Income Tax.” 
 
Distribution to the Limited Partners.  A Limited Partner will recognize gain or loss, as the case may be, to the extent 
the amount of the liquidating distribution received by such Limited Partner exceeds, or is less than, respectively, such 
Limited Partner’s tax basis for his or her Units.  Any such gain or loss will generally be capital gain, or loss, respectively. 
However, any gain realized will be treated as ordinary income to the extent attributable to a Limited Partner’s share of the 
Partnership’s substantially appreciated inventory items and unrealized receivables, if any, as described in Section 751 of 
the Code. It is unlikely, however, that any gain will be attributable to a Limited Partner’s share of the Partnership’s 
substantially appreciated inventory items and unrealized receivables and subject to Section 751. Generally, any such 
capital gain recognized by an individual, estate or trust will qualify for the 20% maximum marginal federal income tax 
rate on long-term capital gains if the Units were held by such Limited Partner for more than one year.  A Limited 
Partner’s tax basis for his or her Units will be increased by both the Limited Partner’s allocable share of any gain realized 
on the sale of the Partnership’s assets and by the amount of the Limited Partner’s allocable share of income from normal 
Partnership operations for the year of the Liquidation, and decreased (but not below zero) by the Limited Partner’s 
allocable share of the Partnership’s net loss, if any, and the amount of any distributions made to the Limited Partner. 
 
For purposes of determining a Limited Partner’s adjusted tax basis in his or her Units, an increase in a Limited Partner’s 
share of partnership liabilities is treated as a contribution of cash by that Limited Partner to the Partnership, and thereby 
results in an increase in the Limited Partner’s adjusted tax basis in his or her Units.  Conversely, a decrease in a Limited 
Partner’s share of partnership liabilities is treated as a distribution of cash from the Partnership, and thereby results in a 
decrease in the Limited Partner’s adjusted tax basis in his or her Units.   
 
A Limited Partner will recognize a capital loss to the extent the amount of the liquidating distribution received by the 
Limited Partner (including any deemed cash distributions to the Limited Partner attributable to a reduction in the Limited 
Partner’s share of partnership liabilities) is less than the Limited Partner’s tax basis for his or her Units, as such basis is 
adjusted to reflect any gain or loss realized by the Partnership on the sale of its assets and to reflect the Partnership’s 
income or loss from operations for the year of the Liquidation.  Capital losses can be deducted, in any year, only to the 
extent of a Limited Partner’s capital gains plus, in the case of certain non-corporate taxpayers, ordinary income up to 
$3,000. The deductibility of any such losses is subject to the limitations discussed immediately below, under the caption, 
“Passive Activity Rules and Publicly Traded Partnerships.” 
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Passive Activity Rules and Publicly Traded Partnerships.  The “passive activity” rules allow taxpayers to deduct their 
passive activity losses only against their passive activity income. Passive activity income does not include “portfolio 
income” such as interest, dividends and royalties, and ordinary income such as salary and other compensation for personal 
services. Therefore, taxpayers will generally be required to segregate income and loss as follows: “active” trade or 
business income or loss; “passive activity” income or loss; or “portfolio” income or loss. The passive activity rules apply 
to individuals, shareholders, estates, trusts, personal service corporations and certain closely-held corporations (including 
S corporations). A “passive activity” is one that involves the conduct of a trade or business in which the taxpayer does not 
materially participate or, generally, any rental activity. A Limited Partner’s allocable share of the Partnership’s income or 
loss from the sale of the Partnership’s assets will generally be treated as derived from a passive activity, except to the 
extent discussed further below under this caption.   
 
An entity that would otherwise be classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes may nonetheless be 
taxable as a corporation if it is a “publicly traded partnership” (PTP) unless an exception applies. An entity that would 
otherwise be classified as a partnership is a publicly traded partnership if (i) interests in the partnership are traded on an 
established securities market, or (ii) interests in the partnership are readily tradable on a secondary market or the 
substantial equivalent thereof.  The Regulations under the Code provide for a number of “safe harbors” that a partnership 
can rely on to avoid PTP status. If a partnership falls within a safe harbor, interests in the partnership will not be deemed 
to be readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof. The Partnership does not believe it 
satisfies any of the safe harbors and, therefore, it is likely that the Partnership is a PTP for this purpose. However, an 
exception to taxation as a corporation, referred to as the “qualifying income exception,” exists if at least 90% of such 
partnership’s gross income for every taxable year consists of “qualifying income” and the partnership is not required to 
register under the 1940 Act. Qualifying income includes certain interest income, dividends, real property rents, gains from 
the sale or other disposition of real property, and any gain from the sale or disposition of a capital asset or other property 
held for the production of income that otherwise constitutes qualifying income. The Partnership expects that it will 
continue satisfy the qualifying income exception during the Liquidation and will, therefore, not be subject to taxation as a 
corporation.  
 
Even if a PTP satisfies the qualifying income exception, such publicly traded partnership’s income and losses are subject 
to special rules described in Section 469(k) of the Code and are treated as passive activity losses that may not be used to 
offset income from any other activity other than income subsequently generated by the same “publicly traded 
partnership.”  Income from such a PTP (to the extent not used to offset losses from the same partnership) is generally 
treated as portfolio income. As discussed above, the Partnership is expected to be treated as a PTP for this purpose and 
any Limited Partner’s allocable share of the Partnership’s income or loss from the sale of the Partnership’s assets will 
generally be subject to these special rules. 
 
If you as a Limited Partner are not or have not been able to use the passive activity losses generated by the Partnership, it 
is likely that you will be able to use your unused passive activity losses to reduce your income from other sources at the 
time you dispose of, in connection with the Liquidation, all of your Units. Limited Partners are urged to consult with their 
tax advisors regarding the impact of the passive loss rules on their individual circumstances. 
 
Net Investment Income Tax.  A 3.8% net investment income tax on certain net investment income earned by individuals, 
estates and trusts applies for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2013.  As a result of the Liquidation, a Limited 
Partner will have net investment income to the extent of such Limited Partner’s allocable share of Partnership net income 
and net gain from the Partnership’s operations and sales of assets.  In the case of an individual, the tax will be imposed on 
the lesser of (i) the Limited Partner’s net investment income or (ii) the amount by which the Limited Partner’s modified 
adjusted gross income exceeds $250,000 (if the Limited Partner is married and filing jointly or a surviving spouse), 
$125,000 (if the Limited Partner is married and filing separately) or $200,000 (in any other case).  In the case of an estate 
or trust, the tax will be imposed on the lesser of (i) undistributed net investment income, or (ii) the excess adjusted gross 
income over the dollar amount at which the highest income tax bracket applicable to an estate or trust begins (which for 
2014 is $12,150). 
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State and Local Taxation.  In addition to the federal income tax consequences described above, Limited Partners should 
consider potential state and local tax consequences of the Liquidation.  State and local tax laws often differ from federal 
income tax law with respect to the treatment of specific items of income, gain, loss or deduction.  Each Limited Partner 
should consult with and rely on his or her own advisers as to the consequences of the Liquidation under applicable state 
and local tax laws. 
 
Tax-Exempt Entities. Limited Partners which are qualified plans (i.e., any pension, profit sharing or stock bonus plan 
that is qualified under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code) or tax-exempt entities, including individual 
retirement accounts, although generally exempt from federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code, 
nevertheless are subject to tax to the extent that their unrelated business taxable income (or UBTI) as defined in Section 
512 of the Code exceeds $1,000 during any tax year. A tax-exempt Limited Partner is required to take into account its 
distributive share of the Partnership’s UBTI, determined by reference to the type(s) of income realized by the partnership.  
If the Partnership has a mixture of income, some of which may be UBTI, such tax-exempt partner generally is liable to 
pay tax only on that portion of its share which constitutes UBTI.  Notably, except in the case of certain debt-financed 
income, UBTI generally does not include dividends, interest, annuities, certain other investment income, royalties, rents, 
gains from the disposition of property other than inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of 
a trade or business. If the gain from the sale of the property is treated as gain from the sale of inventory or property held 
for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, then such gain will constitute UBTI. Though the 
Partnership expects that the gain from the sale of the property will generally not be treated as gain from the sale of 
inventory or property held for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business, the Partnership can provide 
no assurance in this regard. Further, the gain from the sale of the property will constitute UBTI based on the amount of 
indebtedness to which the property is subject. Therefore, tax-exempt entities must consult and rely solely upon their own 
tax counsel regarding the UBTI generated by the Liquidation. 
 
THE FOREGOING DISCUSSION IS FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY AND IS NOT A COMPLETE 
ANALYSIS OR LISTING OF ALL POTENTIAL TAX EFFECTS RELEVANT TO A DECISION WHETHER TO 
VOTE IN FAVOR OF APPROVAL OF THE LIQUIDATION.  YOU ARE URGED TO CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX 
ADVISOR IN DETERMINING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND FOREIGN INCOME TAX 
CONSEQUENCES, AND ANY OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES, OF THE LIQUIDATION TO YOU. 
 
Amendment to the Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution 

The Plan of Liquidation may be amended by the General Partners if they determine that such action would be in the best 
interest of the Partnership and its Limited Partners.  Any amendment which appears necessary but would materially and 
adversely affect the interests of the Limited Partners must be approved by Limited Partners holding 50% or more of the 
outstanding Units.  The Plan of Liquidation may be abandoned by the General Partners after it is adopted if they 
determine that such action would be in the best interest of the Partnership and its Partners.   
 
No Appraisal Rights 

Neither California law nor the Partnership Agreement requires that Limited Partners be entitled to appraisal rights in the 
Liquidation, and no such appraisal rights will be afforded Limited Partners voting against the Liquidation. 
 
Regulatory Approvals 

No United States federal or state regulatory requirements must be complied with or approvals obtained in connection with 
the Partnership’s liquidation and dissolution. 
 
Selected Financial Data  

Selected financial data is presented in the Partnership’s audited financial statements which are included in the 
Partnership’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Appendix B and which are incorporated herein by reference.  See below, under the caption, “Where You Can Find More 
Information.” 
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Recommendation of the General Partners 

The General Partners recommends a vote “FOR” approval of the proposed Liquidation.  If approved by the Limited 
Partners, the Plan of Liquidation would immediately go into effect upon the execution by the General Partners of the Plan, 
which will occur as soon as reasonably practicable after approval by the Limited Partners.  After the Partnership has been 
liquidated, the General Partners will file a Certificate of Cancellation with the California Secretary of State, whereupon 
the Partnership will be terminated and will cease to exist. 
 
YOUR VOTE IS VERY IMPORTANT.  FAILURE TO RETURN THE ENCLOSED CONSENT FORM WILL HAVE 
THE SAME EFFECT AS A VOTE AGAINST THE LIQUIDATION.  WE RECOMMEND THAT ALL LIMITED 
PARTNERS APPROVE THE LIQUIDATION BY MARKING THE BOX ENTITLED “FOR” ON THE ENCLOSED 
CONSENT FORM.  IF YOU SIGN AND SEND IN THE ENCLOSED CONSENT FORM BUT DO NOT INDICATE 
HOW YOU WANT TO VOTE AS TO THE LIQUIDATION, YOUR CONSENT FORM WILL BE TREATED AS 
VOTING “FOR” THE LIQUIDATION.   

THE PARTNERSHIP AND THE GENERAL PARTNERS 

The Partnership 

The Partnership is a limited partnership which was formed on August 29, 1984, under the California Uniform Limited 
Partnership Act.  The Partnership reached final funding in July 1987.  The General Partners of the Partnership are Daniel 
L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation.  Rancon Financial Corporation is wholly-owned by Daniel L. 
Stephenson.  The Partnership has no employees.  As of December 31, 2013, there were 83,898 Units outstanding.  The 
Partnership’s term continues until December 31, 2015, unless previously terminated in accordance with the provisions of 
the Partnership Agreement. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership’s properties consisted of approximately 14.7 acres of unimproved land, five 
office properties and seven retail properties, aggregating approximately 555,000 rentable square feet, of which 400,000 
square feet are office space, and 155,000 square feet are retail space.  As of December 31, 2013, the weighted average 
occupancy of the twelve rental properties was 70%.  All of the Partnership’s properties are located in San Bernardino, 
California.  More detail on the Partnership’s properties is set forth above under “What You Should Know Before Voting for 
the Liquidation—Background and Reasons for the Liquidation.” 
 
Allocations and Distributions  

Proceeds from the Liquidation will generally be used for the payment of debts and obligations of the Partnership 
(including the expenses of the Liquidation) and for the establishment of reserves before being distributed to the Limited 
Partners and the General Partners. The Partnership Agreement previously provided that distributions to the Limited 
Partners and the General Partners in connection with the Liquidation (other than certain distributions out of cash receipts 
from operations in the ordinary course of business) would have been made first to the Limited Partners and the General 
Partners in proportion to and to the extent of the positive balances of their capital accounts, after making certain 
allocations as described in the Partnership Agreement. Certain net losses from the sale of the Partnership’s assets in 
certain calendar years, however, were incorrectly allocated among the Limited Partners, though the amount may or may 
not be material. To remedy this, the General Partner, pursuant to the authority therein provided, has amended the 
Partnership Agreement to provide that distributions to the Limited Partners and the General Partners will be made in 
Liquidation as if all allocations were made correctly; therefore, the amount of the distributions may vary from the Limited 
Partners’ final capital account balances prior to the notional adjustments described below.  
 
Net gain from the sale of the Partnership’s Assets is first allocated 5% to General Partners having deficit capital accounts 
in proportion to and to the extent of their respective deficit capital account balances, with the remaining 95% allocated 
among the Limited Partners. Following the Sale or Disposition of Substantially All of the Assets (as defined below), 
100% of such net gain will be allocated to the General Partners to the extent of their deficit capital accounts. As of 
December 31, 2013, the General Partners’ aggregate capital account deficit equaled $1,060,873. After allocating such net 
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gain to the General Partners to the extent of their deficit capital accounts, net gain and net losses will be allocated among 
the Limited Partners in a manner to reverse, to the extent possible, the effects of the prior misallocation, pursuant to the 
amendment to the Partnership Agreement referred to above. And, to the extent it is necessary, certain further notional 
adjustments will be made to the capital account balances of the Limited Partners such that, as noted above, the 
distributions to the Limited Partners and the General Partners will be made in Liquidation as if all allocations were made 
correctly. As a result, your capital account balance as of December 31, 2013, after adjustment for allocations of net gain 
or net loss for 2014 and subsequent calendar years, but prior to such notional adjustment, may be less than or greater than 
the final capital account balance which is used to determine your final liquidating distributions. As a result of this 
amendment, the prior misallocations will have no effect on the aggregate net gain or loss of Limited Partners, over the life 
of the Partnership, who acquired their Units directly from the partnership (such aggregate to include a Limited Partner’s 
share of the allocations of gain or loss of the Partnership plus any gain or loss realized as a result of the distributions of the 
Liquidation proceeds).  
 
The term “Sale or Disposition of Substantially All of the Assets” as used above is defined to occur upon the sale of any of 
the Partnership’s property if the amount of the Original Invested Capital capitalized as part of the cost of such property, 
together with all Original Invested Capital capitalized as part of the cost of all other properties previously sold, exceeds 
two-thirds of the aggregate amount of Original Invested Capital capitalized as part of the cost of all properties acquired by 
the Partnership. “Original Invested Capital” means the amount of cash contributed to the Partnership by each Limited 
Partner in consideration for his Units. The Partnership is reviewing its records to determine whether a Sale or Disposition 
of Substantially All of the Assets occurred in a year prior to 2014. If the Sale or Disposition of Substantially All of the 
Assets did not occur in a year prior to 2014, it is anticipated that the Sale or Disposition of Substantially All of the Assets 
will occur in 2015, but, depending on when the Partnership’s Properties are sold, it is possible that such event could occur 
in a different year. 
 
Fiduciary Duties of the General Partners; Indemnification 

The General Partners have fiduciary duties to the Partnership under California law in addition to the specific duties and 
obligations imposed upon them under the Partnership Agreement.  Subject to the terms of the Partnership Agreement, the 
General Partners are expected, in the conduct and winding up of the Partnership’s activities, to account to the Partnership 
and hold as trustee for it any property, profit or benefit derived by the General Partners from such conduct and winding up 
of the Partnership’s activities or from the use of Partnership property, and to refrain from dealing with the Partnership as 
or on behalf of a party having an interest adverse to it.  Under California law, the General Partners also have a duty of care 
to the Partnership and the Limited Partners to refrain from engaging in grossly negligent or reckless misconduct, 
intentional misconduct, or a knowing violation of the law, and to discharge the General Partners’ duties consistent with an 
obligation of good faith and fair dealing.   
 
The Partnership Agreement provides that the General Partners and their affiliates, officers, directors, partners and trustees 
have no liability to the Partnership or any Partner for any loss suffered by the Partnership which arises out of any action or 
inaction of such person(s), if such person(s) determined, in good faith, that such course of conduct was in the 
Partnership’s best interests and did not constitute negligence or misconduct of the person(s).  The Partnership Agreement 
further provides that such persons shall be indemnified by the Partnership against any losses, judgments, liabilities, 
expenses and amounts paid in connection with the Partnership, provided that the same were not the result of negligence or 
misconduct on the part of such persons.  The Partnership Agreement provides that there will be no such indemnification in 
connection with any alleged violation of federal or state securities laws, unless (i) there is a successful adjudication on the 
merits of each count involving alleged securities laws violations, (ii) such claims are dismissed with prejudice on the 
merits, or (iii) a court approves a settlement of the claims against the indemnified person(s).  If a liquidating trust is used, 
the trustee of the liquidating trust will be entitled to indemnification comparable to the indemnification rights of the 
General Partners under the Partnership Agreement. 
 
Role of the General Partners 

The General Partners have full, complete and exclusive discretion to manage and control the business of the Partnership.  
The General Partners generally manage and control the day to day operations of the Partnership, and have general 
responsibility and overall authority over matters affecting the interests of the Partnership.  The General Partners are 
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responsible for cash management, filing of tax returns, all accounting and recordkeeping, and all communications between 
the Partnership and the Limited Partners.  The General Partners have full liability for the Partnership’s obligations. 
 
Role of the Limited Partners 

Limited Partners may not participate in management of the Partnership without subjecting themselves to potential liability 
as a general partner.  The consent of Limited Partners holding 50% or more of the outstanding Units entitled to vote is 
required for the General Partners to take certain actions, including the liquidation and dissolution of the Partnership. 
 
Market for the Units 

The Units are not listed on any national or regional securities exchange, and secondary sales activity for the Units has 
been limited and sporadic.  Furthermore, Units are generally traded at a value below the estimated Net Liquidation Value. 

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

As of April 21, 2014, the Record Date, 83,898 Units are issued and outstanding.  The table below sets forth beneficial 
holdings, as of the most recent practicable date, of (i) the General Partners and (ii) all those known by us to be beneficial 
owners of more than 5% of the Units.  The Partnership does not have any executive officers.  
 
 

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

Title of Class 
   

Name of Beneficial Owner 
  

Amount and Nature of 
Beneficial Ownership   

    Percent    
of Class

Units 

   

Glenborough Property Partners, LLC 
400 South El Camino Real, Suite 1100 
San Mateo, CA 94402 
   

11,565 Units (direct) 

  

13.78% 

Units 

 

MacKenzie Capital Management, LP 
1640 School Street 
Moraga, CA 94566  

8,554 Units (indirect)* 

 

10.11% 

Security Ownership of Management

Title of Class 
   

Name of Beneficial Owner 
  

Amount and Nature of 
Beneficial Ownership   

Percent 
of Class

Units 

   

Daniel L. Stephenson (IRA) 
41391 Kalmia, Suite 200  
Murrieta, CA 92562   

3 Units (direct) 

  

** 

Units 

   

Daniel L. Stephenson  
41391 Kalmia, Suite 200  
Murrieta, CA 92562   

100 Units (indirect)*** 

  

** 

 
 * Based on a review of the Partnership’s records, 24 entities that appear to be controlled by MacKenzie Capital Management, LP or 

its affiliates are the record owners of 8,554 Units in the aggregate. 
** Less than 1 percent 
***  These Units are held by Streamside Investors, LP, of which Mr. Stephenson is the general partner.   

VOTING PROCEDURES 

The vote of each Limited Partner is important.  You may vote using any one of the following methods: 
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1. Mark, date and sign the enclosed Consent Form and mail it in the enclosed Business Reply envelope to Preferred
Partnership Services, Inc., 261 Boeing Court, Livermore, CA 94551; OR 
 

2. Mark, date, sign and fax the enclosed Consent Form to Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., at (925) 371-0167; OR 

3. Mark, date, sign, scan and send the enclosed Consent Form via e-mail to Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., to
proxy@myinvestment.com. 

 
If you have any questions or require assistance completing the Consent Form, please call Preferred Partnership Services, 
Inc., toll free at (888) 909-7774. 
 
Interests of Limited Partners represented by valid consents in the Form enclosed and not properly revoked will be counted 
in determining whether to approve the Liquidation.  Where a choice is specified on a signed, returned Consent Form as to 
how you wish to vote, your interests will be voted accordingly.  If no choice is specified, the signed Consent Form will be 
voted FOR the Liquidation. 
 
BECAUSE THE HOLDERS OF 50% OR MORE OF ALL OUTSTANDING UNITS ENTITLED TO VOTE MUST 
APPROVE THE LIQUIDATION, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A CONSENT FORM WILL HAVE THE SAME EFFECT 
AS A VOTE AGAINST THE LIQUIDATION.   
 
The vote of the Limited Partners with respect to the Liquidation will be tabulated on an ongoing basis until the requisite 
number of consents are obtained or the General Partners abandon the solicitation, in their sole discretion.  If the 
solicitation is abandoned, the General Partners will issue a press release (which will be filed with the SEC under cover of 
Form 8-K) announcing the abandonment.  The votes will be tabulated by Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., which is not 
affiliated with the Partnership or the General Partners. 
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Consent Solicitation Statement, the Partnership reserves the right 
to amend the solicitation.  Any such amendment or delay will be announced in a similar manner to that which the 
Partnership would announce any termination of the solicitation. 
 
Record Date  

The Liquidation proposal is being submitted for approval to those Limited Partners who hold Units as of April 21, 2014 
(the “Record Date”).  Accordingly, only registered Limited Partners as of the Record Date will be entitled to vote with 
respect to the proposal.  At the Record Date, 83,898 Units were held of record by approximately 7,116 Limited Partners.   
Each Limited Partner is entitled to one vote for each Unit held. 
 
Consent Form and Vote Required 

AS OF THE RECORD DATE, THERE ARE 83,898 UNITS OUTSTANDING. ACCORDINGLY, 32,910 UNITS MUST 
BE VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE LIQUIDATION FOR THE PROPOSAL TO BE APPROVED BY THE 
PARTNERSHIP.  THE FAILURE OF LIMITED PARTNERS HOLDING 50% OR MORE OF THE OUTSTANDING 
UNITS AS OF THE RECORD DATE TO VOTE IN FAVOR OF THE LIQUIDATION WILL RESULT IN THE 
LIQUIDATION PROPOSAL NOT TAKING EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTNERSHIP.   
 
Limited Partners who wish to vote “FOR” the Liquidation should complete, sign and return the Consent Form.  The 
Consent Form which must be completed for each Limited Partner is enclosed with this Consent Solicitation Statement.  
Consent Forms must be delivered by mail, facsimile or e-mail, in the manner described under the caption “Voting 
Procedures” above. 
 
Revocability of Consent 

Limited Partners may withdraw or revoke their consent as to the Liquidation proposal at any time prior to completion or 
abandonment of the solicitation.  To be effective, a written, facsimile or e-mail revocation or withdrawal of the Consent 
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Form must be received by the consent solicitation agent prior to such time and must be addressed as follows: Preferred 
Partnership Services, Inc., 261 Boeing Court, Livermore, CA 94551, by facsimile at (925) 371-0167; or by e-mail to 
proxy@myinvestment.com.  A notice of revocation or withdrawal must specify the Limited Partner’s name and the 
number of Units being withdrawn and be signed by the Limited Partner. 
 
Solicitation of Consents; Solicitation Expenses 

The cost of preparing, assembling and mailing the enclosed Consent Form, this Consent Solicitation Statement and other 
materials which may be sent to Limited Partners in connection with this solicitation shall be borne by the Partnership.  
Certain directors, officers and employees of the General Partners may solicit the execution and return of Consent Forms 
by mail, telephone, e-mail, facsimile or other permitted means. Such directors, officers and employees will not be 
additionally compensated for these services, but may be reimbursed for their out-of-pocket expenses in connection with 
such solicitation. 
 
In addition, Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., an outside solicitation firm retained by the Partnership to solicit votes and 
communicate with Limited Partners in connection with this Consent Solicitation Statement (in accordance with applicable 
law), will assist in the solicitation of votes “FOR” the adoption of the proposal.  The anticipated cost of such engagement, 
which shall be borne solely by the Partnership, is approximately $190,000.  

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This Consent Solicitation Statement and the documents incorporated by reference into this Consent Solicitation Statement 
contain forward-looking statements.  When used in this Consent Solicitation Statement, the words “believes,” 
“anticipates,” “expects” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements; however, not all 
forward-looking statements will contain such expressions.  Such statements are subject to a number of risks and 
uncertainties.  Actual results or events in the future could differ materially from those described in the forward-looking 
statements as a result of intervening events and general economic conditions and other factors set forth in this Consent 
Solicitation Statement.  We further caution recipients of this Consent Solicitation Statement that the discussion of these 
factors may not be exhaustive. 
 
We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements that may be made to reflect any future events or 
circumstances. 
 
THE PLAN OF LIQUIDATION HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND 
EXCHANGE COMMISSION, NOR HAS THE COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE FAIRNESS OR THE MERITS 
OF THE PROPOSED LIQUIDATION, NOR UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE INFORMATION 
CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. 

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE 

The SEC allows the Partnership to “incorporate by reference” information into this Consent Solicitation Statement, which 
means that the Partnership can disclose important information about itself to you by referring you to another document 
filed separately with the SEC rather than providing the information in this Consent Solicitation Statement.  The 
information incorporated by reference is deemed to be part of this Consent Solicitation Statement, except for any 
information superseded by information contained directly in this Consent Solicitation Statement.  This Consent 
Solicitation Statement incorporates by reference the Partnership’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal years ended 
December 31, 2012, and December 31, 2013.  This Consent Solicitation Statement also includes, as Appendix B, a copy 
of the Partnership’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013.   

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION 

The Partnership is subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act and, in accordance therewith, files 
reports, statements and other information with the SEC.  Such reports, statements and other information can be inspected 
and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C., 20549, at 
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prescribed rates.  Such material may also be accessed on the Internet through the SEC’s address at http://www.sec.gov, 
and are available in paper form to Limited Partners without charge upon written request to Rancon Realty Fund V, c/o 
Preferred Partnership Services, Inc., 261 Boeing Court, Livermore, CA 94551.  No persons have been authorized to give 
any information or to make any representations other than as contained in this Consent Solicitation Statement in 
connection with the proposed Liquidation and, if given or made, such information or representations must not be relied 
upon as having been authorized by the Partnership.  This Consent Solicitation Statement does not constitute the 
solicitation of consent by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such solicitation is not authorized or in which the person 
making such solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such solicitation.  The 
delivery of this Consent Solicitation Statement shall not under any circumstances create an implication that there has been 
any change in the affairs of the Partnership since the date hereof or that the information herein is correct as of any time 
subsequent to its date. 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A: Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution 
Appendix B: Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 
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APPENDIX A 
 

PLAN OF LIQUIDATION AND DISSOLUTION OF 
RANCON REALTY FUND V, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

 
This Plan of Liquidation and Dissolution (this “Plan”) dated as of April 10, 2014, of Rancon 

Realty Fund V, a California Limited Partnership (the “Partnership”), is for the purpose of effecting the 
complete liquidation and dissolution of the Partnership in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California. 

  
1. Intention of the General Partners. Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial 

Corporation, as the general partners of the Partnership (the “General Partners”), believe that the 
liquidation and dissolution (the “Liquidation”) of the Partnership at this time is in the best interest of the 
Partnership and its Limited Partners (the “Limited Partners”). Therefore, the General Partners have 
submitted this Plan to the Limited Partners for their consent to liquidate and dissolve the Partnership in 
accordance with Section 19 of the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the 
Partnership, dated as of July 10, 1985, and amended as of August 23, 1985, November 30, 1987, 
September 12, 1988, April 1, 1989, March 11, 1991, and March 27, 2014 (the “Partnership Agreement”). 

 
2. Effectiveness. This Plan shall be effective upon the approval hereof by the affirmative 

vote of Limited Partners who own 50% or more of the limited partnership units of the Partnership (the 
“Units”), as required by the Partnership Agreement (the “Effective Date”).  Until such time as the 
Limited Partners approve this Plan, the General Partners shall not take and shall not cause the Partnership 
to take any of the actions, and shall not do or cause the Partnership to do, any of the things provided 
herein; provided, however, that the foregoing shall in no event limit the right of the General Partners to 
sell, on behalf of the Partnership, properties in transactions in a manner consistent with past practice.   
 

3. Management and Disposition of Assets. On or after the Effective Date, the General 
Partners shall proceed to wind up the affairs of the Partnership and shall continue to have all the powers 
of the General Partners under the Partnership Agreement, including the power to (i) fulfill or discharge 
the Partnership’s contracts, (ii) collect the Partnership’s assets, (iii) sell, convey, assign, exchange, 
transfer or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the remaining assets of the Partnership to one or more 
persons at such price, and for such consideration, as the General Partners deem to be in the best interests 
of the Partnership, (iv) discharge or pay the Partnership’s liabilities and (v) do all other things appropriate 
to liquidate the Partnership’s business.  The Partnership shall not sell or dispose of any of its assets to 
either of the General Partners or any of their affiliates. 
 

4.  Provisions for Liabilities. All liabilities of the Partnership shall be paid for, settled or 
otherwise satisfied in the manner determined by the General Partners.  There may be set aside, and 
retained in cash or other assets, a reserve fund or reserve funds in an amount or amounts determined by 
the General Partners to be necessary for the payment of estimated liabilities, taxes and expenses, 
including the expenses related to the effectuation of this Plan. 

 
5. Liquidating Trust. In the event that: (a) in the opinion of the General Partners, it would 

not be feasible for the Partnership to pay, or adequately provide for, all liabilities of the Partnership 
(including costs and expenses incurred and anticipated to be incurred in connection with the effectuation 
of this Plan) at the time the final liquidating distribution is made pursuant to Section 6 hereof, or (b) the 
General Partners determine that it is not advisable to distribute at such time any other property held by or 
for the account of the Partnership because such property is not reasonably susceptible for distribution to 
General Partners and the Limited Partners (together, the “Partners”) or otherwise, the Partnership shall 
transfer and assign to a liquidating trust designated by the General Partners (the “Liquidating Trust”) 



Appendix A-2 
 

sufficient cash and property to pay or adequately provide for all such debts and liabilities and such other 
property as the General Partners shall have determined is appropriate.  The Liquidating Trust Agreement 
governing the Liquidating Trust shall be approved by the General Partners.  The transfer and assignment 
of Partnership assets to the Liquidating Trust and the distribution to Partners of non-transferrable 
beneficial interests therein shall qualify as a distribution by the Partnership to the Partners pursuant to 
Section 19.2.3 of the Partnership Agreement.  From and after the date of the Partnership’s transfer of cash 
and property to the Liquidating Trust, (i) the Partnership shall have no interest in and to such cash and 
property and (ii) all such cash and property shall thereafter be held by the Liquidating Trust solely for the 
benefit of and ultimate distribution to the Partners, subject to any unsatisfied debts, liabilities and 
expenses. 
 
 6. Distributions to Partners.  The assets of the Partnership which, in the opinion of the 
General Partners, no longer need to be retained as a reserve fund to meet liabilities, shall, subject to 
Sections 4 and 5 hereof, be distributed to the Partners as set forth in Section 19.2.4 of the Partnership 
Agreement.  All proceeds remaining in any Liquidating Trust or reserve after the satisfaction of all 
potential liabilities will be distributed among the Partners in the same proportions as if distributions were 
made from the Partnership under this Plan.   
 

7.  Authorization of the General Partners.  The General Partners may hire employees and/or 
retain independent contractors in connection with the liquidation and winding up process, and are 
authorized to pay to employees or independent contractors reasonable compensation.  The approval of 
this Plan shall constitute full and complete authority to the General Partners, without further Limited 
Partner action, to do and perform any and all acts and to make, execute and deliver any and all 
agreements, conveyances, assignments, transfers, certificates and other documents of any kind and 
character that the General Partners deem necessary, appropriate or advisable and in accordance with this 
Plan, the Partnership Agreement and the laws of the State of California: (i) to dissolve the Partnership in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California and cause its withdrawal from all jurisdictions in 
which it is authorized to do business; (ii) to sell, dispose, convey, transfer and deliver the assets of the 
Partnership; (iii) to satisfy or provide for the satisfaction of the Partnership’s obligations in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California and the Partnership Agreement; and (iv) to distribute all of the 
remaining funds of the Partnership and any unsold assets of the Partnership to the Partners as set forth in 
Section 6 above. 
 

8.  Notices, Reports and Filings. In connection with the Liquidation and winding up of the 
Partnership, the General Partners shall: 

 
(a) Cause to be prepared and published a notice of dissolution in accordance with 

Section 15908.07 of the California Uniform Limited Partnership Act of 2008;  and 
 
(b) Cause to be executed and timely filed: (i) with the California Secretary of State, a 

Certificate of Cancellation cancelling the Partnership’s Certificate of Limited Partnership;  (ii) with the 
Internal Revenue Service, all returns, reports, documents, certificates and other information required 
under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or applicable Treasury Department rules or 
regulations; (iii) with the appropriate authorities in any other tax jurisdiction, all returns, reports, 
documents, certificates and other information required under the laws of such jurisdictions; and (iv) with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission,  any reports required under the Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended (the “Exchange Act”), including a Form 15 terminating the registration of the Partnership under 
the Exchange Act.   
 

9.  Other Acts.  The General Partners shall take, or cause the Partnership to take, such other 
acts and deeds and shall do, or cause the Partnership to do, such other things, as are necessary or 
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appropriate in connection with the dissolution, winding up and Liquidation of the Partnership, the 
termination of the responsibilities and liabilities of the Partnership under applicable law, and the 
termination of the existence of the Partnership. 

 
10.  Indemnification. The obligation of the Partnership to indemnify and reimburse the General 

Partners and their Affiliates (as defined in the Partnership Agreement) pursuant to applicable law and/or 
Section 21 of the Partnership Agreement or otherwise shall survive the liquidation and dissolution of the 
Partnership and may be satisfied only out of the assets of any reserve fund or Liquidating Trust which has 
assumed the liability of the Partnership thereof, but not from distributions to Limited Partners. 
 

11.  Modification and Abandonment. The General Partners may modify or amend this Plan if 
they determine that such action would be in the best interests of the Partnership and its Limited Partners.  
In the event that a modification or amendment appears necessary and will, in the judgment of the General 
Partners, materially and adversely affect the interests of the Limited Partners, such modification or 
amendment will be submitted to the Limited Partners for approval by Limited Partners holding 50% or 
more of the outstanding Units.  The General Partners may abandon this Plan at any time if they determine 
that abandonment would be in the best interest of the Partnership and its Limited Partners. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partnership has made and executed this Plan as of the date first 
written above. 
 
      RANCON REALTY FUND V,     
      A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP  
           

By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson   
              Daniel L. Stephenson, its General Partner 
 
      By: Rancon Financial Corporation,  
                           its General Partner 
         
              By: /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson   
                                                                                            Daniel L. Stephenson, President 
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APPENDIX B 
 

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C.  20549 

 
FORM 10-K 

 
[ X ] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934. 

For the year ended December 31, 2013 
 

OR 
 
[   ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 

1934. 
For the transition period from            to_______ 

 
Commission file number:  0-16467 

 
RANCON REALTY FUND V, 

A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Partnership’s telephone number, including area code (650) 343-9300 
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: 
 

Units of Limited Partnership Interest 
(Title of class) 

 
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended. Yes         No    X  
 
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Act of 
1934, as amended.  Yes        No    X  
 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such 
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes    X    No ___   
 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every 
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during 
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).  Yes  X   No ___ 
 
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be 
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this 
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [X] 
 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller 
reporting company. See definition of “accelerated filer”, “large accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of 
the Exchange Act. (Check one): 
Large Accelerated Filer__   Accelerated Filer __    Non-accelerated filer  ___      Smaller reporting company    X 
 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes    No    X    
 
No market for the Limited Partnership units exists and therefore a market value for such units cannot be determined. 
 

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE: 

            California             . 
(State or other jurisdiction 

Of incorporation or organization) 
 

400 South El Camino Real, Suite 1100 
San Mateo, California 

(Address of principal executive offices) 

     33-0098488     . 
(I.R.S. Employer 

Identification No.) 
 

94402-1708 
(Zip Code) 
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Part I 
 
Item 1. Business 
 
Rancon Realty Fund V, a California Limited Partnership (“the Partnership”), was organized in accordance with the provisions of the California Revised 
Limited Partnership Act for the purpose of acquiring, developing, operating and disposing of real property.  The Partnership was organized in 1985 and 
reached final funding in February 1989. The general partners of the Partnership are Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation (“RFC”), 
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “General Partner”. RFC is wholly-owned by Daniel L. Stephenson.  The Partnership has no employees. 
 
The Partnership’s initial acquisition of property in 1985 consisted of approximately 76.21 acres of partially developed and unimproved land located in San 
Bernardino, California.  The property is part of a master-planned development of approximately 153 acres known as Tri-City Corporate Centre (“Tri-City”) 
and is zoned for mixed commercial, office, hotel, transportation-related, and light industrial uses.  Other than two properties which were sold in 2005 and 
one property which was sold in 2013 to third parties by the Partnership and Rancon Realty Fund IV (“Fund IV”), a limited partnership sponsored by the 
General Partner of the Partnership, all of the parcels thereof are separately owned either by the Partnership or Fund IV.  As of December 31, 2013, the 
Partnership has twelve properties consisting of eight office properties, and four retail buildings.  The Partnership’s properties are more fully described in 
Item 2. 
 
In November 2005, in connection with a refinancing, the Partnership formed Rancon Realty Fund V Subsidiary LLC (“RRF V SUB”), a Delaware 
limited liability company, which is wholly owned by the Partnership. The new entity was formed to satisfy certain lender requirements for a loan 
obtained in the fourth quarter of 2005. The loan is collateralized by seven properties (as discussed in Item 2) which have been contributed to RRF V 
SUB by the Partnership. Since RRF V SUB is wholly owned by the Partnership, the financial statements of RRF V SUB have been consolidated 
with those of the Partnership. 
 
In April 2006, the Partnership formed Rancon Realty Fund V Subsidiary Two LLC (“RRF V SUB2”), a Delaware limited liability company which is 
wholly owned by the Partnership. The new entity was formed to satisfy certain lender requirements for a loan obtained in the second quarter of 2006. 
The loan is collateralized by four properties (as discussed in Item 2) which have been contributed to RRF V SUB2 by the Partnership. Since RRF V 
SUB2 is wholly owned by the Partnership, the financial statements of RRF V SUB2 have been consolidated with those of the Partnership. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, there were 83,898 limited partnership units (“Units”) outstanding. 
 
The Partnership commenced on May 8, 1985 and shall continue until December 31, 2015, unless previously terminated in accordance with the 
provisions of the Partnership agreement.  The Partnership intends to send a Consent Solicitation Statement to its Limited Partners to seek their 
consent to the dissolution of the Partnership prior to December 31, 2015.  The dissolution will require the approval of Limited Partners holding 50% 
of the outstanding units.  If the dissolution of the Partnership is approved by the Limited Partners, the General Partner will begin an orderly 
liquidation of the Partnership’s assets.  Management anticipates that the Partnership will complete the sale of its properties within 12-18 months after 
the Limited Partners have approved the dissolution.  However, because of numerous uncertainties, the liquidation process may take longer or shorter 
than expected.  Dissolution can be a complex process that may depend on a number of factors, most of which are beyond the Partnership’s control.  
There can be no assurance that the liquidation will be approved by the Limited Partners, or that it will be completed within a specified time frame if 
it is approved.  The Partnership is not soliciting the consent of Limited Partners to the dissolution of the Partnership now; such solicitation can only 
be made after the Consent Solicitation Statement has been declared final in accordance with the SEC’s proxy rules. 
 
Competition Within the Market 
 
The Partnership competes in the leasing of its properties primarily with other available properties in the local real estate market.  Other than Fund IV, 
management is not aware of any specific competitors of the Partnership’s properties doing business on a significant scale in the local market. Management 
believes that characteristics influencing the competitiveness of a real estate project are the geographic location of the property, the professionalism of the 
property manager, the maintenance and appearance of the property and rental rates, in addition to external factors such as general economic circumstances, 
trends, and the existence of new competing properties in the vicinity.  Additional competitive factors with respect to commercial and industrial properties 
include the ease of access to the property, the adequacy of related facilities, such as parking, and the ability to provide rent concessions and tenant 
improvements commensurate with local market conditions.  Although management believes the Partnership’s properties are competitive with comparable 
properties as to those factors within the Partnership’s control, over-building and other external factors could adversely affect the ability of the Partnership to 
attract and retain tenants.  The marketability of the properties may also be affected (either positively or negatively) by these factors as well as by changes in 
general or local economic conditions, including prevailing interest rates.  Depending on market and economic conditions, the Partnership may be required to 
retain ownership of its properties for periods longer than anticipated, or may need to sell earlier than anticipated or refinance a property at a time or under 
terms and conditions that are less advantageous than would be the case if unfavorable economic or market conditions did not exist. 
 
Working Capital 
 
The Partnership’s practice is to maintain cash reserves for normal repairs, replacements, working capital and other contingencies.  
 
Item 1A.  Risk Factors 
 
  

Risks of the Current Economic Environment  
 
Financial markets have experienced unusual volatility and uncertainty over the past few years.  Liquidity has tightened in all financial markets, 
including the debt and equity markets. The Partnership’s ability to fund normal recurring expenses and capital expenditures as well as its ability to 
repay or refinance debt maturities could be adversely affected by an inability to secure financing at reasonable terms, if at all. If economic conditions 
persist or deteriorate, the Partnership may experience increases in past due accounts, defaults, lower occupancy and reduced effective rents.  These 



Appendix B-4 

conditions could negatively affect the Partnership’s future net income and cash flows and could adversely affect its ability to fund distributions, debt 
service payments and tenant improvements. 
 
Market Fluctuations in Rental Rates and Occupancy Could Adversely Affect Our Operations 
 
As leases turn over, our ability to re-lease the space to existing or new tenants at rates equal to or greater than those realized historically is impacted 
by, among other things, the economic conditions of the market in which a property is located, the availability of competing space (including sublease 
space offered by tenants who have vacated space in competing buildings prior to the expiration of their lease term), and the level of improvements 
which may be required at the property.  We cannot assure you that the rental rates we obtain in the future will be equal to or greater than those 
obtained under existing contractual commitments. If we cannot lease all or substantially all of the expiring space at our properties promptly, or if the 
rental rates are significantly lower than expected, then our results of operations and financial condition could be negatively impacted. 
 
Tenants’ Defaults Could Adversely Affect Our Operations 
 
Our ability to manage our assets is subject to federal bankruptcy laws and state laws that limit creditors’ rights and remedies available to real property 
owners to collect delinquent rents. If a tenant becomes insolvent or bankrupt, we cannot be sure that we could recover the premises from the tenant promptly 
or from a trustee or debtor-in-possession in any bankruptcy proceeding relating to that tenant. We also cannot be sure that we would receive rent in the 
proceeding sufficient to cover our expenses with respect to the premises. If a tenant becomes bankrupt, the federal bankruptcy code will apply, which in 
some instances may restrict the amount and recoverability of our claims against the tenant. A tenant’s default on its obligations to us could adversely affect 
our results of operations and financial condition. 
 
Potential Liability Due to Environmental Matters 
 
Under federal, state and local laws relating to protection of the environment (“Environmental Laws”) a current or previous owner or operator of real estate 
may be liable for contamination resulting from the presence or discharge of petroleum products or other hazardous or toxic substances on the property. 
These owners may be required to investigate and clean-up the contamination on the property as well as the contamination which has migrated from the 
property. Environmental Laws typically impose liability and clean-up responsibility without regard to whether the owner or operator knew of, or was 
responsible for, the presence of the contamination. This liability may be joint and several unless the harm is divisible and there is a reasonable basis for 
allocation of responsibility. In addition, the owner or operator of a property may be subject to claims by third parties based on personal injury, property 
damage and/or other costs, including investigation and clean-up costs, resulting from environmental contamination. Environmental Laws may also impose 
restrictions on the manner in which a property may be used or transferred or in which businesses may be operated. These restrictions may require 
expenditures. Under the Environmental Laws, any person who arranges for the transportation, disposal or treatment of hazardous or toxic substances may 
also be liable for the costs of investigation or clean-up of those substances at the disposal or treatment facility, whether or not the facility is or ever was 
owned or operated by that person. 
 
Our tenants generally are required by their leases to operate in compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws, and to indemnify us against any 
environmental liability arising from their activities on the properties. However, we could be subject to strict liability by virtue of our ownership interest in 
the properties. Also, tenants may not satisfy their indemnification obligations under the leases. We are also subject to the risk that: 
 

 any environmental assessments of our properties may not have revealed all potential environmental liabilities,  
 any prior owner or prior or current operator of these properties may have created an environmental condition not known to us, or  
 an environmental condition may otherwise exist as to any one or more of these properties. 

 

Any one of these conditions could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. Moreover, future environmental laws, 
ordinances or regulations may have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. Also, the current environmental condition of those 
properties may be affected by tenants and occupants of the properties, by the condition of land or operations in the vicinity of the properties (such as the 
presence of underground storage tanks), or by third parties unrelated to us. 
 
We are not aware of any current liabilities related to environmental matters that are material to us. However, the foregoing risk factor is provided because 
such risks are inherent to real estate ownership. 
 
Environmental Liabilities May Adversely Affect Operating Costs and Ability to Borrow 
 
The obligation to pay for the cost of complying with existing Environmental Laws as well as the cost of complying with future legislation may affect our 
operating costs. In addition, the presence of petroleum products or other hazardous or toxic substances at any of our properties, or the failure to remediate 
those properties properly, may adversely affect our ability to borrow by using those properties as collateral.  The cost of defending against claims of liability 
and the cost of complying with Environmental Laws, including investigation or clean-up of contaminated property, could materially adversely affect our 
results of operations and financial condition. 
 
General Risks of Ownership of Real Estate 
 
We are subject to risks generally incidental to the ownership of real estate.  These risks include: 
 

 changes in general economic or local conditions;  
 changes in supply of or demand for similar or competing properties in an area; 
 the impact of environmental protection laws;  
 changes in interest rates and availability of financing which may render the sale or financing of a property difficult or unattractive; 
 changes in tax, real estate and zoning laws; and 
 the creation of mechanics’ liens or similar encumbrances placed on the property by a lessee or other parties without our knowledge and consent.  
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Should any of these events occur, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected. 
 
Uninsured Losses May Adversely Affect Operations 
 
We, or in certain instances, tenants of our properties, carry property and liability insurance policies with respect to the properties. This coverage has policy 
specifications and insured limits customarily carried for similar properties. However, certain types of losses (such as from earthquakes and floods) may be 
either uninsurable or not economically insurable. Further, certain properties are located in areas that are subject to earthquake activity and floods.  Should a 
property sustain damage as a result of an earthquake or flood, we may incur losses due to insurance deductibles, co-payments on insured losses or uninsured 
losses.  Additionally, we have elected to obtain insurance coverage for "certified acts of terrorism" as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, 
as amended and reauthorized to date; however, our policies of insurance may not provide coverage for other acts of terrorism.  Any losses from such other 
acts of terrorism might be uninsured. Should an uninsured loss occur, we could lose some or all of our capital investment, cash flow and anticipated profits 
related to one or more properties. This could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.  
 
Illiquidity of Real Estate May Limit Our Ability to Vary Our Portfolio 
 
Real estate investments are relatively illiquid and, therefore, will tend to limit our ability to vary our portfolio quickly in response to changes in economic or 
other conditions. 
 
Potential Liability Under the Americans With Disabilities Act 
 
All of our properties are required to be in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act. The Americans With Disabilities Act generally requires that 
places of public accommodation be made accessible to people with disabilities to the extent readily achievable. Compliance with the Americans With 
Disabilities Act requirements could require removal of access barriers. Non-compliance could result in imposition of fines by the federal government, an 
award of damages to private litigants and/or a court order to remove access barriers.  Pursuant to lease agreements with tenants in certain of the “single-
tenant” properties, the tenants are obligated to comply with the Americans With Disabilities Act provisions. If our costs are greater than anticipated or 
tenants are unable to meet their obligations, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected. 
 

Risks of Litigation 
 
Certain claims and lawsuits have arisen against us in our normal course of business. We believe that such claims and lawsuits will not have a material 
adverse effect on our financial position, cash flow or results of operations. 
 
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments 
 
None.  
 
Item 2. Properties 
 
In 1985, the Partnership acquired a total of 76.21 acres of partially developed land in Tri-City for an aggregate purchase price of $14,118,000. In 1984 and 
1985, a total of 76.56 acres within Tri-City were acquired by Fund IV. 
 
Tri-City is located at the northeastern quadrant of the intersection of Interstate 10 (San Bernardino Freeway) and Waterman Avenue in the southernmost part 
of the City of San Bernardino, and is in the heart of the Inland Empire, the most densely populated area of San Bernardino and Riverside counties. 
 
The Inland Empire consists of approximately 24.5 million square feet of office space and is generally broken down into two major markets, Inland Empire 
East and Inland Empire West. Tri-City is located within the Inland Empire East market.  According to a fourth quarter 2013 market view report from an 
independent broker the overall vacancy rate was 18% within the Inland Empire market as of December 31, 2013. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership owned twelve rental properties and approximately 4.4 acres of unimproved land.   
 
Properties 
 
The Partnership’s improved properties are as follows: 

Property Type
Square 
Footage 

One Carnegie Plaza Two two-story office buildings 107,276   
Two Carnegie Plaza Two-story office building 68,957     
Carnegie Business Center II Two two-story office buildings 50,867     
Lakeside Tower Six-story office building 112,716   
One Parkside Four-story office building 70,068     
784 East Hospitality Health club facility 25,000     
Outback Steakhouse (Outback) Restaurant 6,500       
Palm Court Retail III Retail 6,004       
Two Parkside Three-story office building 82,039     
690 East Hospitality Restaurant 5,100       
Brier Corporate Center Three-story office building 104,501   
Three Parkside Two-story office building 29,076     

Total 668,104   
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The office buildings total approximately 668,000 square feet with occupancy of 60%, and the retail buildings total approximately 43,000 square feet with an 
average occupancy rate of 88%, as of December 31, 2013. 
 

On March 7, 2013, the Partnership sold the Three Carnegie property.  The sale to an unrelated party for a gross sale price of $8,000,000 included $3,200,000 
paid in consideration and the buyer’s issuance of a promissory note to the Partnership in the amount of $4,800,000, bearing interest at the rate of 5.5% per 
annum, with a 60-day maturity and an election to extend the maturity date for an additional sixty days.  The note was repaid during the second quarter of 2013. 
 

As of December 31, 2013, no tenant accounts for more than 10% of the rental income generated by the Partnership’s properties for the year.  
 

Weighted Average occupancy rates for the Partnership’s buildings for each of the five years ended December 31, 2013 were as follows: 
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

One Carnegie Plaza 77% 78% 68% 70% 72%
Two Carnegie Plaza 66% 67% 65% 77% 82%
Carnegie Business Center II 36% 36% 36% 92% 100%
Lakeside Tower 80% 83% 84% 85% 72%
One Parkside 80% 73% 61% 61% 81%
784 East Hospitality 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Outback Steakhouse 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Palm Court Retail III 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Two Parkside 95% 100% 100% 71% 100%
690 East Hospitality 42% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Brier Corporate Center 45% 45% 84% 84% 84%

Three Parkside (placed into service January 2009) 28% 28% 28% 28% 0%

Weighted average occupancy 70% 70% 73% 76% 82%
 

Management is actively marketing for lease the vacant space in all of the buildings. 
 

The annual effective rents per square foot for each of the five years ended December 31, 2013 were as follows: 
 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

One Carnegie Plaza $18.32 $21.60 $21.27 $21.02 $20.90 
Two Carnegie Plaza $8.27 $19.11 $20.81 $18.81 $21.11 
Carnegie Business Center II $14.88 $15.43 $14.98 $16.56 $14.89 
Lakeside Tower $14.83 $18.82 $22.64 $20.50 $23.39 
One Parkside $15.89 $21.77 $15.44 $14.98 $20.95 
784 East Hospitality $15.64 $15.64 $15.64 $18.19 $18.19 
Outback Steakhouse $18.43 $18.43 $18.43 $16.75 $16.75 
Palm Court Retail III $21.85 $20.65 $21.41 $24.23 $24.23 
Two Parkside $17.50 $21.89 $20.47 $20.55 $9.12 
690 East Hospitality $0.00 $19.41 $19.41 $19.41 $19.41 
Brier Corporate Center $25.34 $24.74 $24.26 $23.67 $23.18 

Three Parkside (Placed into service January 2009) $30.83 $29.93 $29.06 $28.22 $0.00  
 

Annual effective rent is calculated by dividing the aggregate of annualized December rental income for each tenant by the total square feet occupied 
at the property.  690 East Hospitality was not occupied as of December 2013. 
 

The Partnership’s properties are owned by the Partnership subject to the following first deeds of trust as of December 31, 2013: 
 

Collateral
Outstanding 

balance Mortgage
Fixed 

Interest rate
Monthly 
payment

Maturity 
date 

Note payable #1 Principal &
   Seven properties  (listed below) $23,252 Note 5.46%   Interest 1/1/2016

Note payable #2 Principal &
   Four  properties (listed below) $26,313 Note 5.61%   Interest 5/1/2016  

 

Note payable #1 is collateralized by 784 East Hospitality, Carnegie Business Center II, Lakeside Tower, Outback Steakhouse, 690 East Hospitality, Palm 
Court Retail III and One Carnegie Plaza. Note payable #2 is collateralized by Brier Corporate Center, One Parkside, Two Parkside and Two Carnegie Plaza.  
 

Land 
 

As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership owned approximately 4.4 acres of land, a portion of which is undeveloped and the remainder is used as parking 
lots. Although the current market environment is not conducive to office development, the market will continue to be monitored with the intent to 
position the land for future development.  
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings 
 

Certain claims and lawsuits have arisen against the Partnership in its normal course of business. The Partnership believes that such claims and lawsuits will 
not in the future have a material adverse effect on the Partnership’s financial position, cash flow or results of operations. 
 

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures 
 

Not Applicable. 
 

Part II 
 

Item 5. Market for Partnership’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 
 

Market Information 
 

There is no established trading market for the Units issued by the Partnership. 
 

Holders 
 

As of December 31, 2013, there were 7,156 holders of Units. 
 

Distributions 
 

Distributions are paid from either Cash From Operations or Cash From Sales or Refinancing (as such terms are defined in the Partnership Agreement). 
 

Cash From Operations includes all cash receipts from operations in the ordinary course of business (except for the sale, exchange or other disposition of real 
property in the ordinary course of business) after deducting payments for operating expenses. All distributions of Cash From Operations are paid in the ratio 
of 90% to the limited partners and 10% to the General Partner. 
 

Cash From Sales or Refinancing is the net cash realized by the Partnership from the sale, disposition or refinancing of any property after redemption of 
applicable mortgage debt and all expenses related to the transaction, together with interest on any notes taken back by the Partnership upon the sale of a 
property. All distributions of Cash From Sales or Refinancing are generally allocated as follows: (i) first, 1% to the General Partner and 99% to the limited 
partners until the limited partners have received an amount equal to their capital contributions; (ii) second, 1% to the General Partner and 99% to the limited 
partners until the limited partners have received a 12% return on their unreturned capital contributions including prior distributions of Cash From 
Operations; plus their Limited Incremental Preferred Return for the twelve month period following the purchase date of each Unit and following admission 
as a limited partner; (iii) third, 99% to the General Partner and 1% to the limited partners until the General Partner has received an amount equal to 20% of 
all distributions of Cash From Sales or Refinancing previously made under clauses (ii) and (iii) above, reduced by the amount of prior distributions made to 
the General Partner under clauses (ii) and (iii); and (iv) fourth, the balance 20% to the General Partner and 80% to the limited partners.  A more detailed 
statement of the distribution policies is set forth in the Partnership Agreement. 
 

There were no distributions during 2013 or 2012. 
 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 
 

Not Applicable. 
 

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 
 

The following discussion and analysis of our results of operations, liquidity and capital resources, and financial condition should be read in conjunction with 
the selected financial data in Item 6 and the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the notes thereto, included in Item 15 of Part IV. 
 

Background 
 

The Partnership’s initial acquisition of property in 1985 consisted of approximately 76.21 acres of partially developed and unimproved land located in San 
Bernardino, California.  The property is part of a master-planned development of 153 acres known as Tri-City Corporate Centre (“Tri-City”) and is zoned 
for mixed commercial, office, hotel, transportation-related, and light industrial uses.  Substantially all of the balance of Tri-City is owned by Rancon Realty 
Fund IV (“Fund IV”), a limited partnership sponsored by the General Partner of the Partnership.  As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership has twelve 
properties which consisted of nine office buildings and four retail buildings. 
 

Overview 
 

Leasing activities 
 

During 2013, management executed three new leases totaling 9,420 square feet of space and renewed ten leases totaling 50,584 square feet.  
 

Results of Operations 
 

Comparison of the year ended December 31, 2013 to the year ended December 31, 2012 
 

Revenue 
 

Rental revenue and other decreased by $53,000, or 1%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012.  This 
decrease is primarily due to overall slightly lower occupancy. Tenant reimbursements decreased by $90,000, or 14%, due primarily to decreased 
overtime HVAC expenses reimbursed by tenants. 
 

Interest and other income was $51,000 for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to $23,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012.  The 2013 
interest income is a result of the note receivable from the buyer of Three Carnegie.  The note was fully repaid during the second quarter of 2013. 
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Expenses 
 

Property operating expenses decreased slightly by $56,000, or 1%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012. 
 

Depreciation and amortization also decreased slightly by $42,000, or 1%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended 
December 31, 2012.   
 

General and administrative expenses decreased by $37,000, or 4%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 
2012.  The primary reason for the decrease was lower professional fees, particularly related to the 2012 SBX light rail project. 
 

Non-operating income / expenses 
 

Interest expense decreased $59,000, or 2%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 due to principle 
amortization. 
 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 

As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership had cash and cash equivalents of $10,323,000. 
 

The Partnership’s liabilities at December 31, 2013, include two notes payable. The borrowings totaled approximately $49,565,000, collateralized by 
properties with an aggregate net carrying value of approximately $34,809,000.  
 

The Partnership is contingently liable for subordinated real estate commissions payable to the General Partner in the amount of $102,000 as of December 31, 
2013 for sales that occurred in previous years. The subordinated real estate commissions are payable only after the limited partners have received 
distributions equal to their original invested capital plus a cumulative, non-compounded return of 12 % per annum on their adjusted invested capital.  Since 
the circumstances under which these commissions would be payable are considered remote, the liability has not been recognized in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements; however, the amount will be recorded when and if it becomes probable. 
 

Operationally, the Partnership’s primary source of funds consists of cash provided by its rental activities.  Other sources of funds may include 
permanent financing, proceeds from property sales, and interest income on money market funds and short-term investments. Cash generated from 
property sales is generally added to the Partnership’s cash reserves, pending use in development of other properties, leasing costs or distribution to 
the partners. 
 

Management expects that the Partnership’s cash balance at December 31, 2013, together with cash from operations, sales and financings will be 
sufficient to finance the Partnership’s and the properties’ continuing operations and development plans on a short-term basis and for the reasonably 
foreseeable future. There can be no assurance that the Partnership’s results of operations will not fluctuate in the future and at times affect its ability 
to meet its operating requirements.  
 

Contractual Obligations 
 

At December 31, 2013, we had contractual obligations as follows (in thousands): 

Total

Collateralized mortgage loans 1,171$      48,394$     49,565$    
Interest on indebtedness 2,716 3,117 5,833

Total 3,887$      51,511$    55,398$    

Less than 
1 year

1 to 3 
years

 
The Partnership knows of no demands, commitments, events or uncertainties, which might affect its capital resources in any material respect. In 
addition, the Partnership is not subject to any covenants pursuant to its secured debt that would constrain its ability to obtain additional capital.   
 

Cash flows 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2013, cash provided by operating activities was up slightly to $415,000 as compared to $385,000 for the same period in 
2012, an increase of $30,000.  For the year ended December 31, 2013, cash provided by investing activities was $6,603,000 compared to cash used in 
investing activities of $697,000 for the same period in 2012.  The change was due to the proceeds from the sale of Three Carnegie during the first quarter of 
2013.  For the year ended December 31, 2013, cash used in financing activities was $1,108,000 compared to cash used in financing activities of $1,048,000 
for the year ended December 31, 2012.  The slight increase was due to the natural increase in principal amortization payments. 
 

Operationally, our primary source of funds consists of cash provided by rental activities.  In March 2013, the Partnership sold the Three Carnegie 
property.  Net cash provided to the Partnership from this transaction was $7,620,000.  In September 2012, the Partnership sold approximately 21,000 
square feet of land adjacent to Hospitality Lane to the San Bernardino County Transportation Commission (SANBAG) for construction of an express 
bus service (SBX). The bus service will run along Hospitality Lane thru the Tri-City project.  Net cash provided to the Partnership from this 
transaction was $575,000, including a gain on the sale of land of $486,000.   
 

Critical Accounting Policies 
 

Revenue recognized on a straight-line basis 
 

The Partnership recognizes rental revenue on a straight-line basis over the term of its leases. Actual amounts collected could be lower than the 
amounts recognized on a straight-line basis if specific tenants are unable to pay rent that the Partnership has previously recognized as revenue.  For 
tenants with percentage rent, the Partnership recognizes revenue when the tenants’ specified sales targets have been met.  The reimbursements from tenants 
for real estate taxes and other recoverable operating expenses are recognized as revenue on an estimated basis during the current year.  The 
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Partnership develops a revised estimate of the amount recoverable from tenants based on updated expenses for the year and amounts to be recovered 
and records adjustments to income in the current year financial statement accounts.  Any final changes in estimate based on lease-by-lease 
reconciliations and tenant negotiations and collection are recorded in the period those negotiations are settled. 
 

Carrying value of rental properties and land held for development 
 

The Partnership’s rental properties, including the related land, are stated at depreciated cost unless events or circumstances indicate that such amount 
cannot be recovered based on undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest, in which case the carrying value of the property is reduced to its 
estimated fair value.  The valuation of impaired real estate assets is determined using widely accepted valuation techniques including income 
capitalization approach or discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of each asset considering prevailing market capitalization rates, 
analysis of recent comparable sales transactions, actual sales negotiations, bona fide purchase offers received from third parties and/or consideration 
of the amount that would be required to replace the asset, as adjusted for obsolescence.  In general, the Partnership considers multiple valuation 
techniques when measuring fair value of an investment.  However, in certain circumstances, a single valuation technique may be appropriate. 
 

Land held for development is stated at cost unless events or circumstances indicate that cost cannot be recovered, in which case the carrying value is reduced 
to estimated fair value. Estimated fair value is computed using estimated sales price, based upon market values for comparable properties and considers the 
cost to complete and the estimated fair value of the completed project.  
 

The pre-development costs for a new project include survey fees and consulting fees. Interest, property taxes and insurance related to the new project are 
capitalized during periods when activities that are necessary to get the project ready for its intended use are in progress. The capitalization ends when 
the construction is substantially completed and the project is ready for its intended use. 
 

The actual value of the Partnership’s portfolio of properties and land held for development could be different from their carrying amounts. 
 

Fair Value of Investments 
 

The guidance related to accounting for fair value measurements defines fair value and establishes a framework for measuring fair value in order to meet 
disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the 
measurement date. This guidance also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. This hierarchy describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value.  
 

Financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as 
follows:  
 

Level 1. Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities include debt and equity securities and derivative 
contracts that are traded in an active exchange market.  
 

Level 2. Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other 
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities 
include debt securities with quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments and derivative contracts whose value is determined 
using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.  
 

Level 3. Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 
assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar 
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation using unobservable 
inputs. This category generally includes long-term derivative contracts, real estate and unconsolidated joint ventures.  
 

Inflation 
 

Leases at the office properties typically provide for rent adjustment and pass-through of certain operating expenses during the term of the lease. Substantially 
all of the leases at the office and retail properties provide for pass-through to tenants of certain operating costs, including real estate taxes, common area 
maintenance expenses, and insurance. We anticipate that these provisions may permit us to increase rental rates or other charges to tenants in response to 
rising prices and, therefore, serve to reduce our exposure to the adverse effects of inflation. 
 

Forward Looking Statements; Factors That May Affect Operating Results 
 

This Report on Form 10-K contains forward looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including statements regarding our expectations, hopes, intentions, beliefs and strategies regarding the future. 
These forward looking statements include statements relating to: 
 

 Our intent to develop the remaining land to generate more operating income; 
 Our belief that cash and cash generated by operations, sales and financing will be sufficient to meet our operating requirements in both the short 

and the long-term;  
 Our belief that certain claims and lawsuits which have arisen against us in the normal course of business will not have a material adverse effect 

on our financial position, cash flow or results of operations; 
 Our belief that our properties are competitive within our market; 
 Our expectation to achieve certain occupancy levels; 
 Our estimation of market strength;  
 Our knowledge of any material environmental matters; and 
 Our expectation that lease provisions may permit us to increase rental rates or other charges to tenants in response to rising prices, and therefore 

serve to reduce exposure to the adverse effects of inflation. 



Appendix B-10 

All forward-looking statements included in this document are based on information available to us on the date hereof. Because these forward looking 
statements involve risk and uncertainty, there are important factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those stated or 
implied in the forward-looking statements.  Those important factors include: 
 
 market fluctuations in rental rates and occupancy; 
 reduced demand for rental space; 
 availability and creditworthiness of prospective tenants; 
 defaults or non-renewal of leases by customers; 
 differing interpretations of lease provisions regarding recovery of expenses; 
 increased operating costs; 
 changes in interest rates and availability of financing that may render the sale or financing of a property difficult or unattractive;  
 failure to obtain necessary outside financing; and 
 the unpredictability of both the frequency and final outcome of litigation.  
 

Risks of Litigation 
 
Certain claims and lawsuits have arisen against us in our normal course of business. We believe that such claims and lawsuits will not have a 
material adverse effect on our financial position, cash flow or results of operations. See Item 1A for further discussion. 
 
Item 7A.  Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosures about Market Risk 
 
Interest Rates 
 
The Partnership expects that changes in market interest rates will not have a material impact on the performance or fair value of its portfolio due to 
their fixed nature. 
 
For debt obligations, the table below presents principal cash flows by expected maturity dates. 
 

2014 2015 2016

Collateralized fixed rate debt at 5.46% 514$     591$     22,147$   

Collateralized fixed rate debt at 5.61% 557       640       25,116     

Expected Maturity Date

(in thousands)

 
 
The Partnership does not own any derivative instruments.  
 
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 
 
For information with respect to this item, see Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule as listed in Item 15. 
 
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 
 
None. 
 
Item 9A.    Controls and Procedures 
 
The principal executive officer and principal financial officer of the General Partner have evaluated the disclosure controls and procedures of the Partnership 
as of the end of the period covered by this annual report. As used herein, the term “disclosure controls and procedures” has the meaning given to the term by 
Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (“Exchange Act”), and includes the controls and other procedures of the Partnership 
that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Partnership in the reports that it files with the SEC under the Exchange Act is 
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Based upon his evaluation, the principal 
executive officer and principal financial officer of the General Partner has concluded that the Partnership’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective 
such that the information required to be disclosed by the Partnership in this annual report is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time 
periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms applicable to the preparation of this report and is accumulated and communicated to the General Partner’s 
management, including the General Partner’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding 
required disclosures. 
 
The report called for by Item 308(a) of Regulation S-K is incorporated herein by reference to “Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting” (“Management’s Report”), included in the financial statements included as an exhibit to this report.   
 
There have not been any changes in the Partnership’s internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with Management’s Report that 
occurred during the Partnership’s fourth fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2013 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
Partnership’s internal control over financial reporting.  
 
Item 9B.    Other Information 
 
None. 
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Part III 
 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 
 
Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation (“RFC”) are the general partners of the Partnership.  Mr. Stephenson is the Director, President, 
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of RFC.  
 
Mr. Stephenson, age 70, founded RFC (formerly known as Rancon Corporation) in 1971 for the purpose of establishing a commercial, industrial and 
residential property syndication, development and brokerage concern. Mr. Stephenson has, from RFC’s inception, held the position of Director.  In addition, 
Mr. Stephenson was President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of RFC from 1971 to 1986, from August 1991 to September 1992, and 
from March 31, 1995 to present. Mr. Stephenson is Chairman of the Board of PacWest Group, Inc., a real estate firm which acquired a portfolio of assets 
from the Resolution Trust Corporation. 
 
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance  
 
Based on a review of the copies of beneficial ownership reports filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act received by the Partnership, the 
Partnership believes that, during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, all such ownership reports were filed on a timely basis.   
 
Code of Ethics 
 
The Partnership has not adopted a "code of ethics" as defined in rules adopted by the SEC.  Because neither the Partnership nor the General Partner has 
any employees other than Daniel L. Stephenson, the Partnership has determined that adopting a code of ethics would not appreciably improve the 
Partnership's ability to deter wrongdoing or promote the conduct set forth in such SEC rules.   
 
Item 11.  Executive Compensation 
 
The Partnership has no executive officers. For information relating to fees, compensation, reimbursement and distributions paid to related parties, reference 
is made to Item 13 below. 
 
Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters 
 
The table below sets forth beneficial holdings of Units by (i) the General Partners and (ii) all those known by us to be beneficial owners of more than 5% of 
the Units.  The Partnership does not have any executive officers. 
 
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners 
 
Title 
of Class 

Name of Beneficial Owner Amount and Nature of 
Beneficial Ownership 

Percent 
of Class 

    
Units Glenborough  Property Partners, LLC 

400 South El Camino Real, Suite 1100 
San Mateo, CA 94402 

11,565 Units 13.78% 

    
Units Mackenzie Capital Management, LP 

1640 School Street 
Moraga, CA 94566 

8,392 Units (indirect ownership)* 10.00% 

 
Security Ownership of Management 
 
Title 
of Class 

Name of Beneficial Owner Amount and Nature of 
Beneficial Ownership 

Percent 
of Class 

    
Units Daniel L. Stephenson (IRA) 

41391 Kalmia, Suite 200, Murrieta, CA 92562 
3 Units (direct) ** 

    
Units Daniel L. Stephenson (IRA) 

41391 Kalmia, Suite 200, Murrieta, CA 92562 
100 Units (direct)*** ** 

 
* Based on a review of the Partnership’s records, 24 entities that appear to be controlled by MacKenzie Capital Management, LP or its affiliates are the 
record owners of 8,392 Units in the aggregate. 
** Less than 1 percent 
*** These Units are held by Streamside Investors, LP, of which Mr. Stephenson is the general partner. 
 
Changes in Control 
 
The limited partners have no right, power or authority to act for or bind the Partnership.  However, the limited partners generally have the power to vote 
upon the following matters affecting the basic structure of the Partnership, passage of each of which requires the approval of limited partners holding a 
majority of the outstanding Units: (i) amendment of the Partnership Agreement; (ii) termination and dissolution of the Partnership; (iii) sale, exchange or 
pledge of all or substantially all of the assets of the Partnership; (iv) removal of the General Partner or any successor General Partner; (v) election of a new 
General Partner upon the removal, redemption, death, insanity, insolvency, bankruptcy or dissolution of the General Partner or any successor General 
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Partner; (vi) modification of the terms of any agreement between the Partnership and the General Partner or an affiliate of the General Partner; and (vii) 
extension of the term of the Partnership. 
 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 
 

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 no distributions were made to the General Partner.  In both 2013 and 2012, the Partnership paid fees, 
as described in more detail in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements attached hereto as an exhibit, to Glenborough LLC, an affiliate of Glenborough 
Property Partners, LLC, which holds 13.78% of the Units.  Other than the fees paid to Glenborough LLC in 2013 and 2012, the Partnership did not incur any 
expenses or costs reimbursable to any related person of the Partnership during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. 
 

Director Independence  
 

The Partnership has no officers or directors.  Information on Mr. Stephenson, one of the general partners of the Partnership and Director, President, Chief 
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the other general partner of the Partnership, is provided in the first paragraph of Item 10.  Mr. Stephenson is 
not “independent” within the meaning of relevant SEC and stock exchange definitions of the term. 
 

The Partnership has no “parents” within the meaning of the Exchange Act and the SEC’s rules.  See also Item 12 herein, “Security Ownership of Certain 
Beneficial Owners.” 
 

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services 
 

Audit Fees 
 

The Partnership was billed $134,000 and $133,000 for audit services rendered by its registered public accounting firm for the years ended December 31, 
2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 

Audit-Related Fees 
 

The Partnership did not incur audit-related fees for services provided by its registered public accounting firm for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. 
 

Tax Fees 
 

The Partnership did not incur tax fees for services provided by its registered public accounting firm for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. 
 

All Other Fees 
 

The Partnership did not incur any other fees for services provided by its registered public accounting firm for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.  
 

Part IV 
 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 
 

 (a) The following documents are filed as part of the report: 
 

 Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 

 (1) Financial Statements: 
 

 Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 

 Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012  
 

 Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
 

 Consolidated Statements of Partners’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
 

 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
 

 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 

 (2) Financial Statement Schedule: 
 

 Schedule III — Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation as of December 31, 2013 and Notes thereto 
 

 All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial statements or 
notes thereto 

 

 (3) Exhibits: 
 

 (3.1) Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership (included as Exhibit B to the Prospectus dated 
March 3, 1988, filed pursuant to Rule 424(b), File Number 2-97837, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

 (3.2) Third Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership, dated April 1, 1989 
(filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 1991, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 
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 (3.3) Fourth Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership, dated March 11, 
1992 (filed as Exhibit 3.3 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 1991, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

 (3.4) Limited Partnership Agreement of RRF V Tri-City Limited Partnership, A Delaware limited partnership of which Rancon 
Realty Fund V, A California Limited Partnership is the limited partner (filed as Exhibit 3.4 to the Partnership’s annual report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, file number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

 (10.1) First Amendment to the Second Amended Management, administration and consulting agreement for services rendered 
by Glenborough Corporation dated August 31, 1998 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 1998, file number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

 (10.2) Promissory note in the amount of $9,600,000 dated May 9, 1996 secured by Deeds of Trust on three of the Partnership 
Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

 (10.3) Agreement for Acquisition of Management Interests, dated December 20, 1994 (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Partnership’s 
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2003, file number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by 
reference). 

 

(10.4) Property Management and Services Agreement dated July 30, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Partnership’s quarterly 
report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2004, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.5) First Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated March 30, 2005 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.6) Second Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated  December 1, 2005 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.7) Third Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated May 1, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 
(10.8) Fourth Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated March 1, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 

Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 
 

(10.9) Promissory note in the amount of $26,800,000 dated November 15, 2005 secured by Deeds of Trust on seven of the 
Partnership’s Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Partnership’s report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2005, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.10) Promissory note in the amount of $30,000,000 dated April 13, 2006 secured by Deeds of Trust on four of the Partnership’s 
Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Partnership’s report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, is incorporated 
herein by reference). 

 

 (31) Section 302 Certification of Daniel L. Stephenson, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the General 
Partner of the Partnership. 

 
 (32) Section 906 Certification of Daniel L. Stephenson, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the General 

Partner of the Partnership.* 
 

101.INS XBRL Instance Document. 
 

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document. 
 

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document. 
 

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document. 
 

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document. 
 

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document. 
 

* This certification, required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, other than as required by Section 906, is not 
to be deemed “filed” with the SEC or subject to the rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or to the liabilities of Section 18 of said Act. 
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SIGNATURES 

 
 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Partnership has duly caused this report to be signed 
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
 
 
 RANCON REALTY FUND V, 

a California Limited Partnership 
  
 By: Rancon Financial Corporation 

 a California corporation 
 its General Partner 

  
Date: March 21, 2014 By:  /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 

 Daniel L. Stephenson, President 
  
Date: March 21, 2014 By:  /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson 

 Daniel L. Stephenson, 
 General Partner 
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 AND SCHEDULE 
 
 
   Appendix Page No. 
 
 Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting B-16 
 
 Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm B-17 
 
 Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 B-18 
 
 Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 B-19 
 
 Consolidated Statements of Partners’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 

2012 B-20 
 
 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 B-21 
 
 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements B-22-28 
 
 Schedule III - Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation 
  as of December 31, 2013 and Notes thereto B-29-33 
 
 All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the consolidated 

financial statements or notes thereto. 
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Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  
 
 

The Partnership, as such, has no officers or directors, but is managed by the General Partner. The General Partner’s principal officer is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Partnership.  The Partnership’s internal 
control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  The Partnership’s 
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Partnership; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the Partnership are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of 
the General Partner; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of assets of the Partnership that could have a material effect on the financial statements of the Partnership. 

 
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements and even when 

determined to be effective, can only provide reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.  Also, 
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Management assessed the effectiveness of the Partnership’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013.  In 

making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission 
(COSO) in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (1992).  Based on its assessment, management determined that the Partnership maintained 
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013. 

 
 

March 21, 2014 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

 
To The General Partner of 
Rancon Realty Fund V, a California Limited Partnership 
 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Rancon Realty Fund V, a California Limited Partnership, and its subsidiaries (the “Partnership”) at December 31, 2013 and 
2012 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America.  In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule, listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2), 
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial 
statements.  These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Partnership’s management.  Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.  We conducted our 
audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
 
 
/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
San Francisco, CA  
March 21, 2014 
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2013 2012

Assets

Investments in real estate:

Rental properties 65,417$          76,750$          

Accumulated depreciation (29,608)           (31,673)           

Rental properties, net 35,809            45,077            

Land held for development 1,487              1,487              

Total investments in real estate 37,296            46,564            

Cash and cash equivalents 10,323            4,413              

Note and accounts receivable, net 101                 211                 

Deferred costs, net of accumulated amortization of $1,800 and $2,138

December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively 1,667              2,172              

Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,618              2,778              

Total assets 52,005$          56,138$          

Liabilities and Partners’ Equity (Deficit)

Liabilities:

Notes payable 49,565$          50,673$          

Accounts payable and other liabilities 591                 793                 

Tenant and building improvements payable -                  45                   

Prepaid rent 165                 167                 

Total liabilities 50,321            51,678            

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 7)

Partners’ Equity (Deficit):

General Partner (2,434)             (2,434)             

Limited partners, 83,898 limited partnership units outstanding

as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 4,118              6,894              

Total partners’ equity 1,684              4,460              

Total liabilities and partners’ equity 52,005$          56,138$          

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(in thousands, except units outstanding)

December 31, 2013 and 2012
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2013 2012

Operating revenue 

Rental revenue and other 9,757$      9,810$      

Tenant reimbursements 540           630           

Total operating revenue 10,297      10,440      

Operating expenses 

Property operating expenses 5,693        5,749        

Depreciation and amortization 3,751        3,793        

General and administrative 877           914           

Total operating expenses 10,321      10,456      

Operating (loss) income (24)           (16)           

Interest and other income 51             23             

(2,860)      (2,919)      

Loss from continuing operations (2,833) (2,912)

Discontinued Operations

Income (loss) from discontinued operations 57             (1,334)      

Total Income (loss) from discontinued operations 57             (1,334)      

Net Loss before gain on sale of property (2,776)$    (4,246)$    

Gain on sale of property -           486           

Net Loss (2,776)$    (3,760)$    

(33.09)$    (41.67)$    

83,898      83,898      

(in thousands, except per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Weighted average number of limited partnership units 
outstanding

Basic and diluted net loss per limited partnership unit

Interest expense (including amortization of loan fees)

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Operations
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General Limited

Partner Partners Total

Balance (deficit) at December 31, 2011 (2,170)       10,390       8,220         

Net loss (264)          (3,496)       (3,760)       

Balance (deficit) at December 31, 2012 (2,434)       6,894         4,460         

Net loss -            (2,776)       (2,776)       

Balance (deficit) at December 31, 2013 (2,434)$     4,118$       1,684$       

Consolidated Statements of Partners’ Equity 

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(in thousands)
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2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss (2,776)$     (3,760)$     

Adjustments to reconcile net loss

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Gain (loss) on sale of property 20              (486)

Depreciation and amortization 3,751 4,371

Amortization of loan fees, included in interest expense 81 80

Provision for impairment of real estate - 1,173

Changes in certain assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 90 (86)

Deferred costs (299) (875)

Prepaid expenses and other assets (260) (238)

Accounts payable and other liabilities (190) 115

Prepaid rent (2) 91

Net cash provided by operating activities 415            385            

Cash flows from investing activities:

Additions to real estate investments (1,017) (1,272)       

Proceeds from sale of land and rental properties 7,620 575            

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 6,603         (697)          

Cash flows from financing activities:

Note payable principal payments (1,108) (1,048)

Net cash used in financing activities (1,108)       (1,048)       

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,910         (1,360)       

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,413         5,773         

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10,323$     4,413$       

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
2,779$       2,839$       

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash operating activities:

Write-off of fully depreciated rental property assets  2,333$       1,933$       

Write-off of fully amortized deferred costs 941$          421$          

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing activities:

Additions to real estate investments included in construction costs payable  -$          45$            

Cash paid for interest

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

 (in thousands)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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Note 1.  ORGANIZATION 
 
Rancon Realty Fund V, a California Limited Partnership, (“the Partnership”), was organized in accordance with the provisions of the California Revised 
Limited Partnership Act for the purpose of acquiring, developing, operating and disposing of real property.  The Partnership was organized in 1985 and 
reached final funding in February 1989. The general partners of the Partnership are Daniel L. Stephenson and Rancon Financial Corporation (“RFC”), 
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “General Partner”. RFC is wholly-owned by Daniel L. Stephenson.  The Partnership has no employees.  
 
The Partnership’s initial acquisition of property in 1985 consisted of approximately 76.21 acres (unaudited) of partially developed and unimproved land located 
in San Bernardino, California.  The property is part of a master-planned development of approximately 153 acres (unaudited) known as Tri-City Corporate 
Centre (“Tri-City”) and is zoned for mixed commercial, office, hotel, transportation-related, and light industrial uses.  Substantially all of the balance of Tri-
City is owned by Rancon Realty Fund IV (“Fund IV”), a limited partnership sponsored by the General Partner of the Partnership.  As of December 31, 2013, 
the Partnership has twelve properties consisting of eight office properties, a 25,000 square foot health club, two restaurants and a retail space.   
 
In November 2005, in connection with a refinancing, the Partnership formed Rancon Realty Fund V Subsidiary LLC (“RRF V SUB”), a Delaware limited 
liability company which is wholly owned by the Partnership. The new entity was formed to satisfy certain lender requirements for a note obtained in the 
fourth quarter of 2005. The note is collateralized by seven properties (see Note 6) which have been contributed to RRF V SUB by the Partnership. Since 
RRF V SUB is wholly owned by the Partnership, the financial statements of RRF V SUB have been consolidated with those of the Partnership. 
 
In April 2006, the Partnership formed Rancon Realty Fund V Subsidiary Two LLC (“RRF V SUB2”), a Delaware limited liability company which is 
wholly owned by the Partnership. The new entity was formed to satisfy certain lender requirements for a note obtained in the second quarter of 2006. 
The note is collateralized by four properties (see Note 6) which have been contributed to RRF V SUB2 by the Partnership. Since RRF V SUB2 is 
wholly owned by the Partnership, the financial statements of RRF V SUB2 have been consolidated with those of the Partnership. 
 
As of December 31, 2013, there were 83,898 limited partnership interest (“Units”) outstanding. 
 
The Partnership commenced on May 8, 1985 and shall continue until December 31, 2015, unless previously terminated in accordance with the 
provisions of the Partnership agreement. 
 
Any references to the number of buildings, square footage, customers and occupancy stated in the financial statement footnotes are unaudited. 
 
Allocation of Net Income and Net Loss 
 
Allocation of net income and net loss is made pursuant to the terms of the Partnership Agreement.  Generally, net income and net losses from 
operations are allocated 90% to the limited partners and 10% to the General Partner; however, if the limited partners or the General Partner would 
have, as a result of an allocation of cumulative net losses, a deficit balance in their capital accounts, then net losses shall not be allocated to the 
limited partners or General Partner, as the case may be, so as to create a capital account deficit, but such losses shall be allocated to the limited 
partners or General Partner with positive capital account balances until the positive capital account balances of such other partners are reduced to 
zero.  However, if deficits are the result of cumulative distributions in excess of earnings, losses will continue to be allocated to the General Partner.  
Capital accounts shall be determined after taking into account all other allocations and distributions for the fiscal year. 
 
Net income other than net income from operations shall be allocated as follows: (i) first, to the partners who have a deficit balance in their capital account, 
provided that, in no event shall the General Partner be allocated more than 5% of the net income other than net income from operations until the earlier of 
sale or disposition of substantially all of the assets or the distribution of cash (other than cash from operations) equal to the Unitholder’s original invested 
capital; (ii) second, to the limited partners in proportion to and to the extent of the amounts required to increase their capital accounts to an amount equal to 
the sum of the adjusted invested capital of their units plus an additional cumulative non-compounded 12% return per annum (plus additional amounts 
depending on the date Units were purchased); (iii) third, to the partners in the minimum amount required to first equalize their capital accounts in proportion 
to the number of units owned, and then, to bring the sum of the balances of the capital accounts of the limited partners and the General Partner into the ratio 
of 4 to 1; and (iv) the balance, if any, 80% to the limited partners and 20% to the General Partner.  In no event shall the General Partner be allocated less 
than 1% of the net income other than net income from operations for any period. 
 
Net losses other than net losses from operations are allocated 99% to the limited partners and 1% to the General Partner. Such net losses will be allocated 
among limited partners as necessary to equalize their capital accounts in proportion to their Units, and thereafter will be allocated in proportion to their Units. 
 
The terms of the Partnership Agreement call for the General Partner to restore any deficits that may exist in its capital account after allocation of gains and 
losses from the sale of the final property owned by the Partnership, but prior to any liquidating distributions being made to the partners. 
 
Distribution of Cash 
 
The Partnership shall make annual or more frequent distributions of substantially all cash available to be distributed to partners as determined by the 
General Partner, subject to the following: (i) distributions may be restricted or suspended for limited periods when the General Partner determines in 
their absolute discretion that it is in the best interests of the Partnership; and (ii) all distributions are subject to the payment of partnership expenses 
and maintenance of reasonable reserves for debt service, alterations and improvements, maintenance, replacement of furniture and fixtures, working 
capital and contingent liabilities. 
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All excess cash from operations shall be distributed 90% to the limited partners and 10% to the General Partner. 
 
All cash from sales or refinancing and any other cash determined by the General Partner to be available for distribution other than cash from 
operations shall be distributed in the following order of priority: (i) first, 1% to the General Partner and 99% to the limited partners in proportion to 
the outstanding positive amounts of Adjusted Invested Capital (as defined in the Partnership Agreement) for each of their Units until Adjusted 
Invested Capital (as defined in the Partnership Agreement) for each Unit is reduced to zero; (ii) second, 1% to the General Partner and 99% to the 
limited partners until each of the limited partners has received an amount which, including cash from operations previously distributed to the limited 
partners equals a 12% annual cumulative non-compounded return on the Adjusted Invested Capital (as defined in the Partnership Agreement) of their 
Units plus such limited partners’ Limited Incremental Preferential Return (as defined in the Partnership Agreement), if any, with respect to each such 
Unit, on the Adjusted Investment Capital (as defined in the Partnership Agreement) of such Units for the twelve month period following the date 
upon which such Unit was purchased from the Partnership and following the admission of such limited partner (iii) third, 99% to the General Partner 
and 1% to the limited partners, until the General Partner has received an amount equal to 20% of all distributions of cash from sales or refinancing:  
(iv) the balance, 80% to the limited partners, pro rata in proportion to the number of Units held by each, and 20% to the General Partner. 
 
Note 2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Accounting and Consolidation 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements present the consolidated financial position of the Partnership and its wholly-owned subsidiaries 
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the consolidated statements of operations, of partners’ equity and of cash flows of the Partnership and its 
wholly-owned subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“GAAP”) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported results of operations during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Rental Properties 
 
Rental properties, including the related land, are stated at depreciated cost unless events or circumstances indicate that such amounts cannot be recovered 
based on undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest, in which case the carrying value of the property is reduced to its estimated fair value. Estimated fair 
value is computed using estimated sales price, as determined by prevailing market values for comparable properties and/or the use of capitalization rates 
applied to annualized net operating income based upon the age, construction and use of the building.  Due to uncertainties inherent in the valuation process 
and in the economy, it is reasonably possible that the actual results of operating and disposing of the Partnership’s properties could be materially different 
than current expectations. Rental properties are reviewed for impairment whenever there is a triggering event and at least annually. The Partnership recorded 
impairment charges related to rental properties of $0 and $1,173,000 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.  
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the useful lives of the respective assets. The useful lives are as follows: 
 

Building and improvements 5 to 40 years 
Tenant improvements Lesser of  the initial term of the related lease, or 

the estimated useful life of the improvement 
Furniture and equipment 5 to 7 years 

 

Construction In Progress and Land Held for Development 
 
Construction in progress and land held for development are stated at cost, unless events or circumstances indicate that cost cannot be recovered, in which 
case the carrying value is reduced to estimated fair value. Estimated fair value is computed using estimated sales price, based upon market values for 
comparable properties and considers the cost to complete and the estimated fair value of the completed project.  Construction in progress and land held for 
development are reviewed for impairment whenever there is a triggering event and at least annually. At December 31, 2013, there was no impairment of the 
Partnership’s land held for development. 
 
The pre-development costs for a new project include survey fees and consulting fees. Interest, property taxes and insurance related to the new project are 
capitalized during periods when activities that are necessary to get the project ready for its intended use are in progress. The capitalization ends when 
the construction is substantially completed and the project is ready for its intended use. 
 
Real Estate Impairment Charges 
 
The Partnership conducted a comprehensive review of all real estate assets in accordance with guidance related to accounting for the impairment or 
disposal of long lived assets, which indicates that asset values should be analyzed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying value of a property may not be fully recoverable. The process entails the analysis of each asset for instances where the book value exceeded 
the estimated fair value.  
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In order to comply with disclosure requirements as outlined in the guidance, the designation of the level of inputs used in the fair value models must 
be determined. Inputs used in establishing fair value for real estate assets generally fall within level three, which are characterized as requiring 
significant judgment as little or no current market activity may be available for validation. The main indicator used to establish the classification of 
the inputs was current market conditions that, in many instances, resulted in the use of significant estimates in establishing fair value measurements. 
 
The estimated fair value of the rental properties was based on the Partnership’s current market information which was used to determine 
capitalization and rental growth rates. When market information was not readily available, the inputs were based on management’s understanding of 
market conditions and the experience of the management team, although actual results could differ significantly from management’s estimates. 
Additional impairments may be necessary in the future in the event that market conditions deteriorate and impact the drivers used to estimate fair 
value. The impairment charge recognized, which is shown below (in thousands), represents the difference between the carrying value and the 
estimated fair value for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.   
 

2013 2012

Rental Properties -$           1,173$        
 
Fair Value of Investments 
 
The Partnership has adopted policies related to the accounting for fair value measurements.  The guidance related to accounting for fair value 
measurements defines fair value and establishes a framework for measuring fair value in order to meet disclosure requirements for fair value 
measurements. Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the 
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. This 
guidance also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. This hierarchy describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value.  
 
Financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation 
techniques as follows:  
 
Level 1. Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities include debt and equity securities and 
derivative contracts that are traded in an active exchange market.  
 
Level 2. Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not 
active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 
Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments and 
derivative contracts whose value is determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be derived principally from 
or corroborated by observable market data.  
 
Level 3. Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 
Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or 
similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation using 
unobservable inputs. This category generally includes long-term derivative contracts, real estate and unconsolidated joint ventures.  
 
The fair value disclosures below relate to the asset impaired as of December 31, 2012. 
 

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Level 3 Total Level 3 Total

Assets:
Rental properties -$                8,000,000$     8,000,000$     

2013 2012
Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value

 

The following table presents quantitative information about the Level 3 fair value measurements at December 31, 2012. 

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Value Measurements:

Fair Value at Valuation Unobservable
Description December 31, 2012 Technique Inputs Range

Rental Properties 8,000,000$            3rd Party Pricing (A) N/A

(A)  The fair value for the property is based on an unsolicited third party purchase contract.  
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

The Partnership considers short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the time of investment to be cash and cash equivalents. 
 

Deferred Costs  
 

Deferred loan fees are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis, which approximates the effective interest method, over the life of the related loan. 
Deferred lease commissions are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over the initial fixed term of the related lease agreements. 
 

Revenues 
 

The Partnership recognizes rental revenue on a straight-line basis over the term of the leases. Actual amounts collected could be lower than the amounts 
recognized on a straight-line basis if specific tenants are unable to pay rent that the Partnership has previously recognized as revenue.  For tenants with 
percentage rent, the Partnership recognizes revenue when the tenants’ specified sales targets have been met. The reimbursements from tenants for real 
estate taxes and other recoverable operating expenses are recognized as revenue on an estimated basis during the current year.  The Partnership 
develops a revised estimate of the amount recoverable from tenants based on updated expenses for the year and amounts to be recovered and records 
adjustments to income in the current year financial statement accounts.  Any final changes in estimate based on lease-by-lease reconciliations and 
tenant negotiations and collection are recorded in the period those negotiations are settled. 
 

Net Loss Per Limited Partnership Unit 
 

Net loss per Unit is calculated using the weighted average number of Units outstanding during the period and the limited partners’ allocable share of 
the net loss. 
 

Net loss per Unit is as follows (in thousands, except for weighted average shares and per share amounts):  
 

Loss Allocation:

Gain on sale of property -$       -$       24$        462$      
Allocation of loss - (2,776) (288) (3,958)

Net loss -$       (2,776)$  (264)$     (3,496)$  

83,898   83,898   

(33.09)$  (41.67)$  

0.68$     (14.31)$  

Basic and diluted income (loss) 
from discontinued operations 
per limited partnership unit

Basic and diluted net loss per 
limited partnership unit

Weighted average number of 
limited partnership units 
outstanding during each year

2013 2012
General 
Partner

Limited 
Partners

General 
Partner

Limited 
Partners

 
As discussed in Note 1, because distributions of available cash have exceeded cumulative earnings and the General Partner has a deficit, the General Partner 
would restore that deficit in liquidation.   
 

Income Taxes 
 

Income taxes on Partnership income are the responsibility of the individual Partners.  Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements.  The Partnership determines whether a tax position of the Partnership is more likely than not to be 
sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical 
merits of the position.  The tax benefit to be recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized 
upon ultimate settlement which could result in the Partnership recording a tax liability that would reduce partners’ capital.  Based on its analysis, the 
Partnership has determined that it has not incurred any liability for unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2013.  However, the Partnership’s 
conclusions may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date based on factors including, but not limited to, ongoing analysis of changes to tax laws, 
regulations and interpretations thereof.  As of December 31, 2013, the tax years that remain subject to examination by the major tax jurisdictions under the 
statute of limitations are 2010, 2011, and 2012. 
 

The Partnership files US Federal tax returns and state tax returns in California, Georgia, Indiana, Maine, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, 
Pennsylvania and West Virginia. 
 

Concentration risk 
 

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, no tenant accounted for more than 10% of the rental income generated by the Partnership properties for the year.   
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Recent accounting pronouncement 
 

In April 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-07, Presentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205): Liquidation Basis of Accounting (“ASU No. 2013-
07”).  ASU No. 2013-07 requires an entity to use the liquidation basis of accounting when liquidation is determined to be imminent.  The guidance in ASU 
2013-07 would not be applied for limited-life entities unless an approved plan for liquidation differs from the plan for liquidation specified at the entity’s 
inception, primarily considering whether the entity would be compelled to sell its assets through liquidation in exchange for proceeds not commensurate 
with their fair value.  ASU 2013-07 is effective for entities that determine liquidation is imminent during interim and annual reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2013, and early adoption is permitted.  The Partnership has elected to adopt ASU 2013-07 as of December 31, 2013 and adoption of this 
update did not have an impact on the Partnership’s financial statements. 
 

Note 3. INVESTMENTS IN REAL ESTATE 
 

Rental properties consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands): 
 

2013 2012
Land 6,406$             6,797$             
Land improvements 1,536               1,536               
Buildings 46,970             55,145             
Building and tenant improvements 10,505             13,272             

65,417             76,750             
Less: accumulated depreciation (29,608)           (31,673)           
Total rental properties, net 35,809$           45,077$           

 
As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership’s rental properties included eight office properties and four retail properties (see detailed listing of properties in 
Item 2. Properties).  
 

The Partnership conducts a comprehensive review of all real estate assets in accordance with the guidance related to accounting for the impairment or 
disposal of long lived assets, which indicates that asset values should be analyzed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
value of a property may not be fully recoverable.  The process entails the analysis of each asset for instances where book value exceeded the estimated fair 
value.  There were no impairment provisions recorded in the year ended December 31, 2013.  As a result of an unsolicited offer, received subsequent to 
December 31, 2012, for the Three Carnegie property, an impairment charge of $1,173,000 was recognized in the year ended December 31, 2012. 
 

In September 2012, the Partnership sold, in an all cash transaction approximately 21,000 square feet of land adjacent to Hospitality Lane to the San 
Bernardino County Transportation Commission (SANBAG) for construction of an express bus service (SBX).  The bus service will run along Hospitality 
Lane thru the Tri-City project.  Land with a basis of $90,000 was sold for total consideration of $585,000.  Costs related to the sale included $10,000 in sale 
fees.  A gain on the sale of property of $486,000 was allocated to the affected properties on a prorated basis.  In conjunction with the purchase of the land, 
SANBAG also received a temporary easement for approximately 27,000 square feet of land for six months starting in August 2012 to be used for 
construction staging with consideration of $3,500 per month. 
 

Note 4. DISPOSITION OF RENTAL PROPERTY 
 

During the first quarter of 2013, the Partnership received an unsolicited offer to sell the Three Carnegie property.  The sale was concluded on March 7, 2013 
to an unrelated third party for a gross sales price of $8,000,000.  The buyer paid the Partnership $3,200,000 in consideration at the time of sale and the 
balance was paid by the buyer’s issuance of a promissory note to the Partnership in the amount of $4,800,000 bearing interest at the rate of 5.5% per annum 
with a 60 day maturity and an election to extend the maturity date for an additional sixty days.  The note was repaid during the second quarter of 2013.   
 

In accordance with the guidance relating to real estate sales, the related operating results from this sold property are classified as discontinued operations in 
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations as follows (in thousands): 
 

2013 2012

Operating revenue:

Rental income $ 188   $ 1,053   

Tenant reimbursements and other income 4   17

Total operating revenue 192   1070

Expenses:

Operating 115 653

Depreciation & amortization —    578

Provision for Impairment —    1,173   

Total expenses 115 2,404                   

Gain (loss) on sale of property (20)  —    

Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 57 $ (1,334)                  

Rancon Realty Fund V

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2013
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Note 5. LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT 
 

Land held for development consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands): 
2013 2012

East Lake Restaurant Pad (includes approximately 0.3 acres of 
land with a cost basis of $166 both as of December 31, 2013 
and December 31, 2012) 451$                451$                
Land held for development (approximately 4.1 acres of land 
both as of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012) 1,036 1,036

            Total land held for development 1,487$             1,487$             

Land held for development

 
The book basis of the land held for development is shown net of an impairment provision of $820,000 at both December 31, 2013 and 2012.   
 

Note 6. NOTES PAYABLE 
Notes payable as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows (in thousands): 

2013 2012

Note payable #1 collateralized by first deeds of trust on seven properties. The 
note has a fixed interest rate of 5.46%, a maturity date of January 1, 2016 with a 
30-year amortization requiring monthly principal and interest payments of $151. 23,252$        23,784$        
Note payable #2 collateralized by first deeds of trust on four properties. The note 
has a fixed interest rate of 5.61%, a maturity date of May 1, 2016 with a 30-year 
amortization requiring monthly principal and interest payments of $173. 26,313          26,889          

Total notes payable 49,565$        50,673$        
 

Note payable #1 is collateralized by 784 East Hospitality, Carnegie Business Center II, Lakeside Tower, Outback Steakhouse, 690 East Hospitality, Palm 
Court Retail III and One Carnegie Plaza and Note payable #2 is collateralized by Brier Corporate Center, One Parkside, Two Parkside and Two Carnegie 
Plaza.  Both loan documents provide that if a debt service coverage ratio of 1.2 to 1 (as calculated by the lender), is not maintained, the lender has the right to 
notify the Partnership that a triggering event has occurred.  If a triggering event has occurred, the lender would have certain rights to retain revenues 
generated by the property in excess of property operating expenses, taxes, insurance, capital improvement costs and debt service as additional cash 
collateral, rather than returning such amounts to the Partnership.  As of December 31, 2013, the Partnership has not been notified by the lender that a 
triggering event has occurred. 
 

The annual maturities of the Partnership’s notes payable as of December 31, 2013, are as follows (in thousands): 
2014 1,071
2015 1,231
2016 47,263

Total 49,565$      
 

Note 7.   RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

Glenborough LLC earns fees from the Partnership as prescribed by the Property Management and Services Agreement (the “Agreement”).  The Agreement 
is in effect until the earlier of December 31, 2015 or the completion of the sale of all real property assets of the Partnership.  The terms and conditions of the 
Agreement are to perform services for the following fees: 
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2013 2012

(i) property management fees of 2.5% of gross rental revenue which were 
included in property operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated 
statements of operations

255,000$     302,000$     

(ii) construction services fees which were capitalized and included in rental 
properties on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

50,000$       52,000

(iii) an asset and Partnership management fee which was included in general and 
administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of 
operations

250,000$     250,000

(iv) leasing services fees which were included in deferred costs on the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets

128,000$     350,000

(v) a sales fee of 1% for all properties, which was included in net gain on sale 
of property

80,000$       6,000

(vi) data processing fees which were included in property operating expenses in 
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations

113,000$     120,000

(vii) engineering fees which were included in property operating expenses in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations

34,000$       38,000

 
On October 1, 2010, Glenborough Holdings, LLC (Glenborough Holdings) transferred all of its interest in the Partnership to Glenborough Investors, LLC, 
which currently holds those units in its subsidiary, Glenborough Property Partners, LLC (“Glenborough Property Partners”).  As part of the same 
transaction, Glenborough Holdings transferred its ownership of Glenborough LLC to Glenborough Investors, LLC, which currently holds the ownership 
interests in that entity in its subsidiary, Glenborough Service, LP, the parent of Glenborough Property Partners.  As of December 31, 2013, Glenborough 
Property Partners, an affiliate of Glenborough LLC, held 11,565 or 13.78% of the Units. 
 

Note 8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
 

Environmental Matters 
 

The Partnership follows a policy of monitoring its properties for the presence of hazardous or toxic substances.  The Partnership is not aware of any 
environmental liability with respect to the properties that would have a material adverse effect on the Partnership’s business, assets or results of 
operations. There can be no assurance that such a material environmental liability does not exist.  The existence of any such material environmental 
liability could have an adverse effect on the Partnership’s consolidated results of operations and cash flows. 
 

General Uninsured Losses 
 

The Partnership carries property and liability insurance with respect to the properties. This coverage has policy specification and insured limits 
customarily carried for similar properties. However, certain types of losses (such as from earthquakes and floods) may be either uninsurable or not 
economically insurable. Should the properties sustain damage as a result of an earthquake or flood, the Partnership may incur losses due to insurance 
deductibles, co-payments on insured losses or uninsured losses. Additionally, the Partnership has elected to obtain insurance coverage for “certified 
acts of terrorism” as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as amended and reauthorized to date; however, our policies of insurance 
may not provide coverage for other acts of terrorism. Any losses from such other acts of terrorism might be uninsured.  Should an uninsured loss 
occur, the Partnership could lose some or all of its capital investment, cash flow and anticipated profits related to the properties. 
 

Other Matters 
 

The Partnership is contingently liable for subordinated real estate commissions payable to the General Partner in the amount of $102,000 at December 31, 
2013, for sales that occurred in previous years.  The subordinated real estate commissions are payable only after the limited Partners have received 
distributions equal to their original invested capital plus a cumulative non-compounded return of 12% per annum on their adjusted invested capital.  Since 
the circumstances under which these commissions would be payable are considered remote, the liability has not been recognized in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements; however, the amount will be recorded when and if it becomes probable. 
 

Note 9. LEASES 
 

The Partnership’s rental properties are leased under non-cancelable operating leases that expire at various dates through December 2019.  In addition to 
monthly base rents, several of the leases provide for additional contingent rents based upon a percentage of sales levels attained by the tenants.  Future 
minimum rents under non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2013 are as follows (in thousands): 
 

 

2014 8,125$             

2015 7,143

2016 5,058

2017 3,954

2018 2,666

Thereafter 4,235

Total 31,181$           
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COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C COLUMN D COLUMN E COLUMN F COLUMN G COLUMN H COLUMN I

Initial Cost to Cost Capitalized Subsequent Gross Amount Carried
Partnership to Acquisition at December 31, 2013

Buildings Buildings Date Life
and Carrying and (a) Accumulated Construction Date Depreciated

Description Encumbrances Land Improvements Improvements    Cost   Land Improvements Total Depreciation     Began    Acquired     Over    

Rental Properties:
Commercial Office -

One Carnegie Plaza (b)  1,583$   -$              8,282$            -$          1,571$     8,294$          9,865$      4,585$          Aug-86 6/3/85 3-40 yrs.
Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (1,657)             -            (256)         (1,401)           (1,657)      -                

Two Carnegie Plaza (c)  873        -                4,457              -            864          4,466            5,330        2,650            Jan-88 6/3/85 3-40 yrs.
Carnegie Business Center II (b)  544        -                2,512              -            544          2,512            3,056        1,483            Oct-86 6/3/85 3-40 yrs.

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (299)                -            (41)           (258)              (299)         -                
Lakeside Tower (b)  834        -                10,450            -            824          10,460          11,284      6,048            Mar-88 6/3/85 3-40 yrs.
One Parkside (c)  529        -                5,937              -            523          5,943            6,466        2,756            Feb-92 6/3/85 5-40 yrs.

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (700)                -            (65)           (635)              (700)         -                
Two Parkside (c)  330        -                7,627              -            1,315       6,642            7,957        3,090            Jan-96 6/3/85 5-40 yrs. 

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate (36)         -                -                  -            (36)           -                (36)           -                
Brier Corporate Center (c)  651        -                14,957            -            651          14,957          15,608      5,941            Jan-05 6/3/85 5-40 yrs.

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (436)                -            -           (436)              (436)         -                
Three Parkside -         -                5,937              -            -           5,937            5,937        1,150            May-07 6/3/85 5-40 yrs.

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (2,300)             -           (2,300)           (2,300)      -                

Commercial Office -
784 East Hospitality (b)  786        -                1,988              -            780          1,994            2,774        932               Jan-95 6/3/85 5-40 yrs.
Outback Steakhouse (b)  -         -                834                 -            157          677               834           286               Jan-96
Palm Court Retail #3 (b)  249        -                744                 -            242          751               993           327               Jan-96 6/3/85 15-40 yrs.

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -         -                (131)                -            -           (131)              (131)         -                
690 East Hospitality (b)  341        -                531                 -            869          3                   872           360               Nov-03 6/3/85 15-40 yrs.

49,565          6,684     -                58,733            -            7,942       57,475          65,417      29,608          
Land held for development:

0.3 acres -                166        -                285                 -            451          -                451           -                N/A 6/3/85 N/A
4.1 acres -                1,500     -                356                 -            1,856       -                1,856        -                Feb-07 6/3/85 N/A

Less: Provision for impairment of real estate -                -         -                (820)                -            (820)         -                (820)         -                
    -                1,666     -                (179)                -            1,487       -                1,487        -                

TOTAL 49,565$        8,350$   -$              58,554$          -$          9,429$     57,475$        66,904$    29,608$        

(a) The aggregate cost of land and buildings for federal income tax purposes is $113,714.
(b) One Carnegie, Carnegie Business Center II, Lakeside Tower, 784 East Hospitality, Outback Steakhouse, Palm Court Retail III and 690 East Hospitality are collateral for debt in the aggregate amount of $23,252.
(c) Brier Corporate Center, One Parkside, Two Parkside and Two Carnegie Plaza collateral for debt in the aggregate amount of $26,313.

continued

 



 

Appendix B-30 

RANCON REALTY FUND V, 
A California Limited Partnership, and Subsidiaries 

 
 
 

SCHEDULE III - REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
(in thousands) 

 
 
Reconciliation of gross amount at which real estate was carried for the years ended December 31, 2013and 2012: 
 

2013 2012

Investments in real estate:

Balance at beginning of year 78,237$     80,160$     
Additions during year 1,017 1,272
Provision for impairment - (1,173)
Write-off of fully depreciated rental property (2,333) (1,933)
Sales of real estate (10,017) (89)

Balance at end of year 66,904$     78,237$     

Accumulated Depreciation:

Balance at beginning of year 31,673$     29,775$     
Additions charged to expense 3,229 3,831
Write-off of fully depreciated rental property (2,333) (1,933)
Sales of real estate (2,961) -

Balance at end of year 29,608$     31,673$     
  

See accompanying independent registered public accounting firm’s report. 
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Exhibit No.  Exhibit Title  
 

(3.1) Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership (included as Exhibit B to the Prospectus dated 
March 3, 1988, filed pursuant to Rule 424(b), File Number 2-97837, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(3.2) Third Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership, dated April 1, 1989 
(filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 1991, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(3.3) Fourth Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership, dated March 11, 
1992 (filed as Exhibit 3.3 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 1991, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(3.4) Limited Partnership Agreement of RRF V Tri-City Limited Partnership, A Delaware limited partnership of which Rancon 
Realty Fund V, A California Limited Partnership is the limited partner (filed as Exhibit 3.4 to the Partnership’s annual report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, file number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.1) First Amendment to the Second Amended Management, administration and consulting agreement for services rendered 
by Glenborough Corporation dated August 31, 1998 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 1998, file number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.2) Promissory note in the amount of $9,600,000 dated May 9, 1996 secured by Deeds of Trust on three of the Partnership 
Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Partnership’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, file 
number 0-16467, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.3)     Agreement for Acquisition of Management Interests, dated December 20, 1994 (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the 
Partnership’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2003, file number 0-16467, is 
incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.4)     Property Management and Services Agreement dated July 30, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Partnership’s quarterly 
report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2004, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.5) First Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated March 30, 2005 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.6) Second Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated December 1, 2005 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.7) Third Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated May 1, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.8) Fourth Amendment to Property Management and Services Agreement dated March 1, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the 
Partnership’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 27, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.9) Promissory note in the amount of $26,800,000 dated November 15, 2005 secured by Deeds of Trust on seven of the 
Partnership’s Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Partnership’s report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2005, is incorporated herein by reference). 

 

(10.10) Promissory note in the amount of $30,000,000 dated April 13, 2006 secured by Deeds of Trust on four of the Partnership’s 
Properties (filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Partnership’s report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, is incorporated 
herein by reference). 

  

 (31) Section 302 Certification of Daniel L. Stephenson, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the General 
Partner of the Partnership.  

 

(32) Section 906 Certification of Daniel L. Stephenson, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the General 
Partner of the Partnership.* 

 

101.INS XBRL Instance Document. 
 

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document. 
 

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document. 
 

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document. 
 

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document. 
 

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document. 
 

* This certification, required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, other than as required by Section 906, is not 
to be deemed “filed” with the SEC or subject to the rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or to the liabilities of Section 18 of said Act. 



 

Appendix B-32 

EXHIBIT 31 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 

AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

I, DANIEL L. STEPHENSON, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of RANCON REALTY FUND V; 
 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 

material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;  

 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 

present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, 
and for, the periods presented in this report;  

 
4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act 

Rules 13(a)-15(e) and 15(d)-15(e) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act 
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(d)-15(f)) for the registrant and I have: 

 
a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to 

be designed under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within those entities, 
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

 
b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial 

reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; 

 
c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 

report my conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

 
d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that 

occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the 
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to materially affect, the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and 

 
5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the 

registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the 
equivalent function): 

 
a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 

financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, 
process, summarize and report financial information; and 

 
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 

significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 
 
Date:  March 21, 2014 

/s/  Daniel L. Stephenson  
Daniel L. Stephenson, General Partner  
Rancon Realty Fund V 



 

Appendix B-33 

EXHIBIT 32 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT  
 

TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 * 
 
 

In connection with the periodic report of Rancon Realty Fund V (“the Partnership") on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2013 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), I, Daniel L. Stephenson, General Partner 
of the Partnership, hereby certify as of the date hereof, solely for purposes of Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the United States 
Code, that I perform the functions of chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the Partnership, and that to the best of my 
knowledge: 

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, and  

 
(2)   the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 

operations of the Partnership at the dates and for the periods indicated. 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or 
otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form with the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 
906, has been provided to the Partnership and will be retained by the Partnership and furnished to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission or its staff upon request. 

 
* This certification, required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, other than as required by Section 906, is not to be 
deemed “filed” with the SEC or subject to the rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, or to the liabilities of Section 18 of said Act. 

 

Date: March 21, 2014 /s/ Daniel L. Stephenson  
Daniel L. Stephenson, General Partner 
Rancon Realty Fund V 

 


